
  NOTICE/AGENDA 
THE PUBLIC MAY LISTEN IN BY CALLING:  1-800-839-9416

PARTICIPANT CODE: 298-2825

COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE/AGENDA 

POSTED AT: www.scdd.ca.gov 

DATE: March 17, 2020 

TIME: 10:00 A.M. until 3:00 P.M. 

MEETING LOCATION: 

Doubletree Hotel 

2001 Point West Way 

Sacramento, CA 95815 

COUNCIL CHAIR: Maria Marquez 

Item 1. CALL TO ORDER 

Item 2. ESTABLISH QUORUM 

Item 3. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 

Item 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This item is for members of the public only to provide 

comments and/or present information to the Committee on 

matters not on the agenda. Each person will be afforded up to 

three minutes to speak.  

1

http://www.scdd.ca.gov/


Item 5. APPROVAL OF JANUARY 2020 MINUTES 

Item 6. ESTABLISHING MEETING ETIQUETTE 

Presented by Maria Marquez and Lee Bycel 

Item 7. CHAIR REPORT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Administrative Committee Report

B. Employment First Committee Report

C. Executive Committee Report

D. Legislative and Public Policy Committee Report

E. Self-Advocates Advisory Committee Report

F. Statewide Self-Advocacy Network Report

G. Statewide Self Determination Advisory Committee Report

Item 8. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT AND STAFF REPORTS 

A. Deputy Director of Administration Report

B. C.R.A./V.A.S. Report

C. Developmental Center Closure Update

D. Q.A. Project Update Report

E. Deputy Director of Policy Report

Item 9. SCDD DRAFT 2020-2021 BUDGET 

Executive Director Aaron Carruthers will present the 2020-2021 

SCDD Draft Budget.  

Item 10. 2020 LEGISLATIVE POSITIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS AND 

PRIORITIES UPDATE  

Deputy Director of Policy Cindy Smith will present the LPPC’s 

recommendations on active legislation. The following is a list of 

bills reviewed by LPPC: 

2

 Page 5

Page 16

Page 17

Page 22

 Page 31

Page 63



a. Sponsored/Co-Sponsored Bills

Employment: SB 1062, SB 1063 

Housing: SB 1118 

Health and Safety: SB 1264 

b. Bills Supported Using Delegated Authority

Education: AB 1914 

c. Bills to Consider Taking a Position/Spot Bills

Employment: AB 2328  

Housing: AB 2295  

Education: AB 1856, AB 2110, AB 2420 AB 2670, AB 3001  

Health & Safety: AB 2512, AB 2634, AB 2654, AB 2730 

AB 3052, SB 920 

Formal and Informal Supports: AB 2024, AB 2099, AB 2525, 

AB 2664, AB 2853, AB 2859, AB 2861, SB 1341 

Item 11. GUEST SPEAKER MAREVA BROWN, I/DD POLICY

CONSULTANT, SENATE PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE 

TONI G. ATKINS 

Senate I/DD Priorities   

Item 12. GUEST SPEAKER JENNIFER BARTON, CHIEF OF STAFF

TO ASSEMBLYMEMBER JIM FRAZIER  

Assembly Select Committee Chair I/DD Priorities; 

What to do when visiting a member of the Legislature 

Item 13. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT 

Next meeting: May 12, 2020 at the Hilton Hotel Arden-West, 

Sacramento  

Meeting to be followed by a Legislative Training session for Family and 

Self-Advocate Councilmembers from 3:30-5:00 PM. 

3

Page 72

Page 73

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB1062
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB1063
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB1118
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billSearchClient.xhtml?quickSearchBoolean=true&quicksrchSelect=billNumber&quickSearchParam=1264
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB1914
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2328
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2295
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB1856
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2110
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2420
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2670
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB3001
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2512
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2634
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2654
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2730
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB3052
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB920
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2024
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2099
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2525
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2664
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2853
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2859
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB2861
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB1341


 

 

 
 
Accessibility: 
Pursuant to Government Code Sections 11123.1 and 11125(f), individuals 
with disabilities who require accessible alternative formats of the agenda and 
related meeting materials and/or auxiliary aids/services to participate in this 
meeting should contact (916) 263-7919.  Requests must be received by 5 
business days prior to the meeting. 
 
Materials: 
Meeting documents and presentations for an agenda item must be 
submitted to SCDD no later than 2 business days prior to the meeting.  
 
All times indicated and the order of business are approximate and 
subject to change. 

4



 
 

MARCH 17, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5 
ACTION ITEM 
 
STATE COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES  
 
Approval of November 2019 Minutes  

 
The minutes from the November 2019 Council meeting have been included 
in the packet for review and approval.   
 
 
 
 
 
Action Recommended 
Approve the November 2019 Minutes. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5



Legend: 
SA = Self-Advocate DNP = Did Not Participate/Not Present Page 1 of 10 
FA = Family Advocate    N/A = Not Available  

DRAFT 
Council Meeting Minutes 

January 28, 2020 

Members Present 
Barbara Boyd  
Brian Winfield  
Cindy Chiu 
David Pegos (F.A.) 
Diane Ambrose (F.A.) 
Evelyn Schaeffer 
Jeana Eriksen (S.A.)  
Joseph Rodrigues 
Joyce McNair (F.A.) 
Julie Austin (F.A.) 
Julie Neward (F.A.) 
Julio Garnica (S.A.) 
Kara Ponton (S.A.) 
Karen Millender (F.A.)  
Kilolo Brodie (F.A.) 
Kim Levy Rothschild (F.A.) 
Larry Yin 
Maria Marquez (S.A.) 
Matthew Lagrand (S.A.)  
Nicole Adler (S.A.) 
Olivia Raynor 
Robin Hansen 
Rosie Ryan (S.A.) 
Sandra Aldana (S.A.)  
Wesley Witherspoon (S.A.) 

Members Absent 
Andrea Vergne (F.A.) 
Andrew Imparato  
Francis Lau (F.A.)  
Lee Bycel (F.A.) 
Marko Mijic   

Others Attending 
Aaron Carruthers  
Adam Lewis 
Beth Hurn 
Carmela Garnica  
Carrie England  
Charlotte Endres 
Chris Arroyo   
Cindy Smith  
David Grady  
Debra Adler 
Debra Ponton 
Dena Hernandez    
Douglas Sale  
Eric Mondragon  
Holly Bins 
Jana Chapman-Plon 
Jennifer Gonzalez  

Others Attending 
(Continued) 
John Marble 
Kathy Brian  
Kyla Aquino Irving 
Laura Larson 
Lavonne Fawver 
Lea Park-Kim 
Leah Hollis  
Lisa Hooks 
Mary Agnes Nolan 
Mary Ellen Stives 
Micaela Connery  
Michelle Heid 
Midhun Tripuraneni 
Nicole Patterson  
Ravita Devi  
Riana Hardin 
Rihana Ahmad 
Ronny Zavosky 
Scarlett von Thenen 
Sheraden Nicholau 
Sidney Jackson  
Vanessa Cuellar  
Yolanda Cruz  

1. CALL TO ORDER
Council Chair Maria Marquez called the meeting to order at 10:35 A.M.

6



Legend: 
SA = Self-Advocate DNP = Did Not Participate/Not Present Page 2 of 10 
FA = Family Advocate    N/A = Not Available  

2. ESTABLISH QUORUM
A quorum was established.

3. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
Councilmembers and others in attendance introduced themselves.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
During Public Comment, the Council heard statements from Jennifer
Gonzalez and John Marble. Ms. Gonzalez is a personal care attendant who
expressed her concerns about reimbursement payments for support
services claims. She stated that she would like SCDD to set up these
payments differently so that the funds could be received in a more timely
manner. Mr. Marble is a RAC member from the Bay Area who offered
comments about the benefits of the Paid Internship Program (PIP) and
promoting autism advocacy. He would like to create more partnerships with
companies who use the PIP along with the autism community by assisting
people with denials for regional center services and helping them get
access to better care.

5. APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 2019 MINUTES
Action 1
It was moved/seconded (Pegos [F.A.]/Witherspoon [S.A.]) and carried to
approve the November 2019 Council meeting minutes pending any needed
corrections on the voting log for the Chair and Vice Chair elections.
Councilmember Wesley Witherspoon (S.A.) requested that the voting log
from the November elections be verified to ensure the vote tally for him was
accurate. (See page 10 for the voting record of members present.)

6. CHAIR REPORT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
Council Chair Maria Marquez reported on her activities since the last
Council meeting. She was excited to welcome everyone to the first Council
meeting of the year and reported that she had been working closely with
SCDD staff on the 2020 Policy recommendations. This has been in
preparation for upcoming Councilmember and SCDD staff visits to
legislators at the Capitol in March. Additionally, she discussed letters that
had recently been sent from the SCDD to federal and state government
agencies on behalf of the I/DD community. Letters went to the U.S.
Department of Education regarding the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act; to the California Department of Education regarding

7



Legend: 
SA = Self-Advocate DNP = Did Not Participate/Not Present Page 3 of 10 
FA = Family Advocate    N/A = Not Available  

Career Technical Education (CTE); and to the California Health and Human 
Services Agency and members of the Cabinet Workgroup on Aging 
regarding the Master Plan on Aging. 

Chair Marquez also offered brief updates on two of the Council committees. 
Regarding Self-Determination, it was agreed that the Statewide Self-
Determination Advisory Committee (SSDAC) would have a chair and co-
chair, and they have indicated that they wish to meet four times per year if 
possible. Regarding the State Plan Committee, Marquez has appointed 
Councilmembers Lee Bycel [F.A.] and Matthew Lagrand [S.A.] to serve on 
the committee. The new State Plan for 2022-2026 is currently being 
developed.       

Committee reports were presented after Chair Marquez spoke. 
Councilmember Wesley Witherspoon [S.A.] presented the latest SSAN 
report which included details from their December 2019 meeting in 
Sacramento. At that meeting, SSAN members reviewed and approved 
changes to the SSAN Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with SCDD. 
Councilmember Jeana Eriksen [S.A.] presented the SAAC report which 
noted details from their January meeting in Sacramento. Members provided 
updates from their regions, discussed barriers to self-advocacy and 
recommended that the Council approve the 2020 policy priorities of 
housing, employment and safety.    

7. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT AND STAFF REPORTS
Executive Director Aaron Carruthers provided Councilmembers with a
report on recent Council activities. Since November, we have reached
363,000 Californians with the work of the Council. We began collecting
surveys from the community about the next State Plan, with the goal of
beating our numbers from the last State Plan. The outcome of these
surveys will be reported on in March. Housing, Employment and Safety are
the top areas of concern for SCDD this year.

SCDD is teaming up with Disability Rights California (DRC) to examine the
definitions of Competitive Integrated Employment (CIE) and what it means
for the I/DD community. There is also a lot of work around safety; SCDD
sent a letter to the statewide utilities expressing concerns and to invite
these entities back to the table to engage with statewide disability
advocates in conversation. The Riverside County District Attorney met with

8



Legend: 
SA = Self-Advocate DNP = Did Not Participate/Not Present Page 4 of 10 
FA = Family Advocate    N/A = Not Available  

SCDD, agreed that they would release more information publicly in the 
future and that they would engage with us in public safety community 
trainings about interactions with local and regional law enforcement. Soon, 
the Federal Administration on Community Living will be here in California 
for a listening tour to learn more about what the communities are doing to 
prepare for disasters.   

Regarding the Self-Determination Program, the SSDAC is gaining more 
autonomy and they will receive updates from the Department of 
Developmental Services (DDS) at their next meeting on February 10th. The 
DS Taskforce was also convened, and workgroups have been assigned. 
SCDD has representation on each of the workgroups.  

SCDD has been doing well with our budget, and Congress has approved 
an additional $2 million for Councils across the country. Soon we will find 
out about how much of those funds will come to the California State 
Council.  

8. 2020-2021 GOVERNOR’S PROPOSED BUDGET
Brian Winfield, Chief Deputy Director of the Department of Developmental
Services (DDS) presented Councilmembers with an overview of the 2020-
2021 Governor’s Proposed Budget. Notable items included an increase of
$1 billion in total funds, which is an increase of about 13% from last year.
This funding intends to support the increase in the number of individuals
who will be served as well as growth in purchase of services and policy
items. DDS expects to serve 368,000 individuals in the coming budget
year. The Regional Center operations budget has a net increase of $40
million. This increase in funding is to further serve individuals at ages 3 and
4, and to provide more intensive case management for individuals who are
leaving early start or are newly entering the service system. There will also
be funding for specialized home monitoring such as community crisis
homes and adult residential facilities for persons with special healthcare
needs. In terms of Policy items, there is a proposal to develop three
community crisis homes for children. DDS is in the process of developing
regulations and restraint guidelines for these types of homes. DDS was
also required to update its safety net plan and it is posted on their website.
Another policy item is the development of STAR homes and enhanced
behavioral supports homes. $78 million has been allocated for a
performance incentive program that would go towards regional center

9



Legend: 
SA = Self-Advocate DNP = Did Not Participate/Not Present Page 5 of 10 
FA = Family Advocate    N/A = Not Available  

operations; the DS taskforce is currently working on a framework for this 
incentive program. There is also funding for the supplemental rate increase 
for service providers, and it has been proposed to continue the rate 
increase until June of 2023. Lastly, there will be funding for the statewide 
minimum wage increase, and funding to develop additional start programs 
in regional centers.   

9. SCDD 2020 GOALS AND POLICY PRIORITIES
Vice Chair Julie Austin spoke to Councilmembers about the goals and
policy priorities that have been identified by the Council for 2020. Housing,
Employment and Safety were selected as the three top areas of focus for
policy changes this year. She also summarized several issues that SCDD
has been working on recently. The Council sponsored legislation to name
the SCDD to the Interagency Committee on Apprenticeships (IACA); the
goal is to get 5,000 new people into apprenticeship programs. The
Governor created a diversity taskforce to make the State of California a
model employer, and SCDD asked to join this taskforce. SCDD continues
to support the Employment First Committee (EFC), looking for more
opportunities to be involved in the Competitive Integrated Employment
(CIE) blueprint. DDS Director Nancy Bargmann reestablished the DS Task
Force, which has five workgroups that all have representation from SCDD.
Health and Human Services (HHS) will convene the Olmsted Committee to
make recommendations for improving California’s long-term care system.
SCDD has served on this committee in the past and is seeking to do so
again. CalABLE continues to expand as more people with I/DD sign up for
its services. The Council continues to serve on its board. HHS has been
given an executive order to create a Master Plan on Aging, which will be
published in October of 2020. SCDD received a grant from DDS to reduce
disparities by working with Georgetown University’s National Center for
Cultural Competence (NCCC). Additionally, SCDD continues to be a
member of the NCCC community of practice along with DRC and the
UCEDDs, working on identifying statewide opportunities to reduce
disparities in regional center services. These ambitious goals are in
alignment with the State Plan.

Councilmembers provided feedback and discussion following Vice Chair
Austin’s presentation. Councilmember Olivia Raynor stated that there
should be a priority in the identification of preparation and training needed
for individuals with I/DD to assume employment above minimum wage.

10



Legend: 
SA = Self-Advocate DNP = Did Not Participate/Not Present Page 6 of 10 
FA = Family Advocate    N/A = Not Available  

Councilmember David Pegos agreed and mentioned that there is a lack of 
an education component in the policy priorities. SCDD should ensure that 
we are part of the conversation on full inclusion models. Councilmember 
Karen Millender also raised concerns about adding Education to the policy 
goals for 2020. She proposed removing Housing as a priority and replacing 
it with Education. Councilmember Joyce McNair remarked that Housing 
should always be included in the Council priorities. Millender moved to 
remove Housing from the 2020 Policy goals and replace it with Education. 
There was no second to the motion.       

Action 2 
It was moved/seconded (Millender [F.A.]/Pegos [F.A.]) and carried to 
approve that the Council add Education as a policy priority for 2020 in 
addition to the three previously identified issues of Housing, Employment 
and Safety. (See page 10 for the voting record of members present.) 

Action 3 
It was moved/seconded (Pegos [F.A.]/Millender [F.A.]) and carried to adopt 
the 2020 SCDD Policy goals with the addition of Education and 
consideration of transitions for Employment. (See page 10 for the voting 
record of members present.) 

10. HOUSING UPDATE
Micaela Connery, founder and CEO of The Kelsey, joined Executive
Director Aaron Carruthers for a presentation about the latest updates on
housing. The Kelsey is a non-profit organization that advocates for
inclusive housing in the state of California. Housing is a fundamental barrier
to people with I/DD living in the community. There is a history of
institutionalization of people with disabilities, and there is also a mandate
for inclusion in federal and state statutes. Right now in California, people
with I/DD need 20,000 new housing units immediately. Only about 16% of
adults living with I/DD meet the HCBS final rule requirement for living
independently.

Executive Director Carruthers reported that when surveying adults with
I/DD, 85% said they want to live alone or with roommates. However, the
estimated need for 20,000 new housing units will only provide living spaces
for roughly 15% of people that want it. Developers have estimated that
there is approximately $175,000 needed in gap funding per home. If the

11



Legend: 
SA = Self-Advocate DNP = Did Not Participate/Not Present Page 7 of 10 
FA = Family Advocate    N/A = Not Available  

Legislature commits to a one-time funding amount of $400 million, that 
would build 2,285 homes (about 11% of the need). It would ensure that 
affordable housing would be more available and accessible to more 
Californians. It will also continue to incorporate people with disabilities into 
the larger conversation about the housing crisis statewide. Senator 
Caballero has agreed to carry legislation on this topic. 

Ms. Connery spoke about a housing approach that should be a balance of 
providing choice, access and care. Part of the Kelsey’s mission is 
promoting a full system that supports the inclusion of people with 
disabilities at all levels of need statewide. Ideally this would form a “triangle 
of inclusive living” – the physical place where you live, supportive services 
that are needed, and community life experiences. Executive Director 
Carruthers thanked Ms. Connery for her efforts and continued partnership 
with the Council.    

11. MASTER PLAN ON AGING
Councilmember Joseph Rodrigues, State Long-Term Care Ombudsman
with the Department of Aging, presented Councilmembers with a
discussion about the Master Plan on Aging and what it means for the I/DD
community. Last year, Governor Newsom expressed the desire to create a
Master Plan on Aging. Executive order N1419 states that the Governor’s
cabinet members will work with the Health and Human Services Secretary
to help develop the Master Plan and calls for a stakeholder advisory
committee and two subcommittees to assist with the development of the
plan. The values of the plan include choices, access, equality and
autonomy. The vision of the Master Plan is to make California an age-
friendly state. This means creating communities for older adults and
individuals with disabilities where everyone can be respected and have
opportunities for participation. Master Plan workgroups regularly
communicate with stakeholders and are seeking to begin a public
engagement process to get feedback. The Master Plan intends to
transform the California Department of Aging so that it can provide better
services and improve its programs after recovering from losing State
funding in 2008. Everyone is encouraged to learn about the Together We
Engage program by visiting the engageca.org website. It has information
about events, goals, timelines for the plan and opportunities for public
comment.

12



Legend: 
SA = Self-Advocate DNP = Did Not Participate/Not Present Page 8 of 10 
FA = Family Advocate    N/A = Not Available  

The Master Plan is ambitious and speaks directly to many of the Council 
priorities for the coming year. It will focus on informing the public about 
what services are currently available through the aging and disability 
networks. The deadline to submit the plan is October 2020. SCDD can help 
the Department of Aging accomplish this plan by working collaboratively on 
the message of inclusivity.       

12. REPORT ON 2020 CENSUS COUNT
Vanessa Cuellar and Kyla Aquino Irving of the California Foundation for
Independent Living Centers (CFILC) gave Councilmembers a presentation
about the 2020 Census Count. The disability community is traditionally
difficult to count, and everyone is encouraged to participate because it is
important for funding allocation. The Census occurs every ten years and will
take place from March through August of this year. There have been
concerns about sharing personal information such as email addresses with
Census takers. However, CFILC staff assured everyone that the information
gathered by Census employees is required to be kept confidential. In terms
of voting in the elections this year, the Census Bureau cannot share your
information with other organizations. Questionnaire Assistance Centers will
be available for individuals who would like assistance and further
information about what to expect with the Census form. Additionally, online
and social media toolkits, Frequently Asked Questions webpages, and
accessible educational videos about the Census process will be available
soon.

13. ASSEMBLY SELECT COMMITTEE ON I.D.D. HEARING
Deputy Director of Policy and Public Affairs Cindy Smith, along with
Councilmembers Rosie Ryan (S.A.) and Wesley Witherspoon (S.A.),
attended the Assembly Select Committee hearing on Intellectual and
Developmental Disabilities, convened by Assemblymember Frazier on the
afternoon of the January Council meeting. They did not return to the Council
meeting in time to report on their experience at the Capitol. However, Smith
reported to Executive Director Carruthers that she, Rosie and Wesley
testified on behalf of the Council. They were followed by DDS Director
Nancy Bargmann, who talked about her work with the taskforce and
workgroups to expand disability representation in the conversation.

14. NEXT MEETING DATE & ADJOURNMENT

13



Legend: 
SA = Self-Advocate DNP = Did Not Participate/Not Present Page 9 of 10 
FA = Family Advocate    N/A = Not Available  

The next meeting is on March 17, 2020 at the Doubletree Hotel in 
Sacramento. The meeting was adjourned at 3:55 P.M. 

14



Legend: 
SA = Self-Advocate DNP = Did Not Participate/Not Present Page 10 of 10 
FA = Family Advocate    N/A = Not Available  

Name Action 
1 

Action 
2 

Action 
3 

Adler, Nicole For For For 

Aldana, Sandra Abstain Abstain Abstain 

Ambrose, Diane For For For 

Austin, Julie For For For 

Boyd, Barbara For NP NP 

Brodie, Kilolo NP For For 

Chiu, Cindy For Abstain Abstain 

Eriksen, Jeana For For For 

Garnica, Julio For For For 

Hansen, Robin Abstain For For 

Lagrand, Matthew For For For 

Marquez, Maria For For For 

McNair, Joyce For For For 

Millender, Karen Abstain For For 

Neward, Julie For Opposed For 

Ponton, Kara For For For 

Pegos, David For For For 

Raynor, Olivia Abstain For For 

Rodrigues, Joseph For Abstain Abstain 

Rothschild, Kim Levy Abstain For For 

Ryan, Rosie For NP NP 

Schaeffer, Evelyn For Abstain Abstain 

Winfield, Brian Abstain NP NP 

Witherspoon, Wesley For NP NP 

Yin, Larry For For For 

15



 
 

MARCH 17, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6 
ACTION ITEM 
 
STATE COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES  
 
Establishing Meeting Etiquette 

 

Council Chair Maria Marquez and Councilmember Lee Bycel will lead a 

discussion with the Council regarding meeting etiquette and why it is an 

important part of having a successful meeting. They will present basic 

ground rules that are designed to help facilitate communicative and 

respectful meetings. They will also look to the Council to suggest ideas for 

how we conduct ourselves during the meetings. With so many new 

members joining the Council in the past year, it will be helpful to make sure 

that everyone understands how to interact with each other during Council 

meetings.       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Action Recommended  

Approve the meeting etiquette guidelines.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16



 
 

MARCH 17, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7 
INFORMATION ITEM 
 
STATE COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES  
 
Chair Report     

 
Council Chair Maria Marquez will report to the Council about her recent 
activities since the last meeting in November.  
 
Committee reports have been provided for review and informational 
purposes. 
 
 
 
Attachments 

A. The Administrative Committee met on 2/19/20. The meeting summary 
is attached.  

B. The Employment First Committee met on 2/4/20. The meeting 
summary is attached. 

C. The Executive Committee met on 2/19/20. The meeting summary is 
attached.  

D. The Legislative and Public Policy Committee will meet on 3/12/20. 
The meeting summary will be provided as a handout.  

E. The Self-Advocates Advisory Committee will meet on 3/16/20. The 
meeting summary will be provided as a handout. 

F. The Statewide Self-Advocacy Network will meet on 3/4-3/5/20. The 
meeting summary will be provided as a handout. 

G. The Statewide Self-Determination Advisory Committee met on 
2/10/20. The meeting summary is attached.  

17



AGENDA ITEM 7A. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE SUMMARY 
 
 

Date of Meeting 
February 19, 2020 
 
Meeting’s Focus 
The Administrative Committee met on February 19th to review budget 
expenditures, review and provide comment on the Nominating Committee’s 
procedure and review and provide input on the 2020-21 Proposed SCDD 
Budget.  
 
Although a quorum was not present, the Committee Chair provided 
feedback on the materials presented and agreed to share that feedback 
with the Executive Committee who were scheduled to meet and review, 
among other things, the Administrative Committee’s recommendation on 
the proposed budget later that day. 
 
Items Acted Upon 
No actions were taken. 
 
Future Meeting Dates 

To be determined. 

18



AGENDA ITEM 7B. 
 
EMPLOYMENT FIRST COMMITTEE SUMMARY 
 
 

Date of Meeting 
February 4, 2020 
 
Meeting’s Focus 
The Committee began by hearing from Osmond, a self-advocate who 
participated in a paid internship program. Osmond worked for a steel 
company for 10 months where he practiced his many skills, including 
welding. Osmond shared his personal journey to discovering his passion 
which is fabrication. 
 
Members were provided updates on employment related legislative and 
regulatory issues and data sharing. Members then heard about the work 
the California Workforce Development Board (CWDB) is doing on the 
California Unified Strategic Workforce Development Plan and given the 
opportunity to provide input and ask questions about the plan.  
 
During the afternoon, members were provided an update on the status of 
the Blueprint Implementation before turning their focus to larger 
conversation about data sharing. Members had an in-depth discussion on 
how to improve Committee outcomes by receiving data that would be more 
useful in evaluating statewide successes and barriers. Members requested 
that staff synthesize their feedback and use it to guide further discussions 
in April. 
 
Members concluded the meeting by determining that the 2019 Employment 

First Report’s focus would build off of findings and recommendations from 

the 2018 report.  

 
Items Acted Upon 
Approval of the October 2019 meeting minutes. 
 
Future Meeting Dates 

April 23, 2020 

19



 

AGENDA ITEM 7C. 
 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SUMMARY 
 

 
Date of Meeting 
February 19, 2020 
 
Meeting’s Focus 
The Executive Committee met in San Bernardino on February 19, 2020. 
Committee members heard reports from Executive Director Aaron 
Carruthers and Deputy Director of Administration Doug Sale. The meeting’s 
focus centered on the ACL Listening Sessions in Chico and San 
Bernardino, as well as information on the SCDD budget for the new year.  
 

Items Acted Upon 
The Committee acted on the following items: 

• The October 2019 Executive Committee minutes were approved. 

• The SSAN Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was discussed 
and approved with minor changes suggested.  

• The Nominating Committee procedures were reviewed and 
approved with one change that will allow candidates to give 
statements for up to five minutes during the Council elections.  

• Three Sponsorship requests were submitted from the following 
organizations: 

o Care Parent Network ($1,500) 
o Family Voices of California ($1,500) 
o ZMB Consulting Educational Center ($1,500)  

*The Committee voted to approve the first two sponsorships 
but denied the application from ZMB Consulting.   

• One Conflict of Interest waiver renewal request was submitted and 
approved for Lillian Martinez of the North Los Angeles County 
Regional Center.  

 
 
Future Meeting Dates 
April 14, 2020   
 
 

20



AGENDA ITEM 7G. 
 
STATEWIDE SELF-DETERMINATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (SSDAC) 
SUMMARY 
 

Date of Meeting 
February 10, 2020 
 

Meeting’s Focus 
The Statewide Self-Determination Advisory Committee (SSDAC) met on 
February 10th. The meeting focused on electing a committee co-chair, receiving 
program updates from the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) and 
reviewing a draft of the Top 10 Barriers to Implementation of the 
Self-Determination Program report.  
 
Committee members began their day with the approval for the October 2019 
meeting minutes, followed by the election of Rick Wood as Committee Co-Chair. 
DDS then provided members with program updates and given the opportunity to 
ask additional questions before DDS’ departure. Following lunch, members 
requested that additional questions be captured and submitted to DDS for written 
response. 
 
The remainder of the meeting focused on reviewing and providing input on the 
Committee’s draft Top 10 Barriers to Implementation of the Self-Determination 
Program report and whether there was funding to increase the number of 
meetings from three a year to four.  
 

Items Acted Upon 
Approval of October 2019 minutes 
Co-Chair Election 
Pending funding, meet four times a year 
 

Future Meeting Dates 
June 9, 2020 

21



MARCH 17, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM 8 
INFORMATION ITEM 

STATE COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 

Executive Director Report and Staff Reports  

SCDD Staff reports have been included in the packet for review. 

Attachments: 

A) Deputy Director of Administration Report
B) C.R.A./V.A.S. Update Report
C) Developmental Center Closure Update
D) QA Project Update Report

SCDD Executive Director Aaron Carruthers will provide Councilmembers 
with a report regarding recent Council activities. The Executive Director 
Report and Deputy Director of Policy Report will be provided as handouts 
at the Council meeting. 

22



 

State Council on Developmental Disabilities 

Deputy Director of Administration Report 

March 17, 2020 

 
The Deputy Director of Administration exercises broad policy-making authority 
over the SCDD’s administrative functions including: personnel, fiscal, contracts, 
information technology and customer services to fulfill the strategic goals of the 
SCDD.  Below is a summary of activities since the last Council meeting on January 
28, 2020. 
 

Fiscal/Administrative/Business Services/Information Technology 

o Continued coordinating with SCDD Information Officer Lea Park-Kim and 

other staff to keep SCDD’s website compliant with AB 434 website 

accessibility standards. 

o Continued to provide guidance to SCDD staff on the creation of accessible 

documents to be posted on the SCDD website.  Several headquarters 

committee support staff attended document accessibility training in 

February and March 2020. 

o With Information Officer Lea Park-Kim taking the lead, continued working 

with California Department of Technology web design staff to rebuild the 

SCDD website to give it a new look and feel. 

o Continued working with California Department of Technology on the regional 

office bandwidth increase project.  The project will increase internet 

connectivity bandwidth in all regional offices to enable videoconferencing 

and quicker upload and download of files and data to our server in 

Sacramento. Smaller field offices will have 10 MBPS speed and larger offices 

will have 20 MBPS speed. All regional offices are expected to be upgraded by 

the May Council meeting. 

o Coordinated the assembly of ergonomic workstations from Prison Industries 

Authority and a certified small business vendor in the regional offices. New 

workstations have ordered for headquarters and should be delivered and 

installed by the May Council meeting. 

o Status of Department of General Services Real Estate Services and CDSS 

Business Services efforts to find long-term space at reasonable cost.  These 

offices are: 

  

23



 

• North State-Chico – Met with DGS planner in Chico in October. 

• North Bay-Vallejo – Early stages of lease renewal. 

• Central Coast-San Jose – Early stages of lease renewal. 

• Sequoia-Fresno – Site identified, developing floor plan. 

• San Diego – Draft lease with lessor for approval 

• Bay Area-Oakland – Working with CDSS on a long-term relocation 

with Community Care Licensing staff in South Oakland. 

o Continued supervision of the Quality Assurance and Clients’ Rights 

Advocacy/Volunteer Advocacy Services programs with close collaboration 

with DDS. 

o Continued communication with DDS on the progress report for the 

Eliminating Disparities grant. 

o Working with Executive Director Carruthers, DDS Chief Deputy Directors, the 

CRA/VAS Program Manager Holly Bins and the Department of Finance on a 

budget proposal to solidify the future of the CRA/VAS program and services. 

o Continued monthly meetings with DDS QA Program staff and the SCDD QA 

Program Coordinator to discuss DDS’ current and future needs from SCDD in 

preparation for a new multi-year contract beginning in July 2020. 

o Completed the process with the Department of General Services Travel 

Program to convert to a more streamlined method for the booking of hotel 

rooms for SCDD members and staff effective March 2nd. 

Personnel 
o Advertised to fill the long-vacant Information Technology Analyst position to 

assist CDSS to perform statewide IT support for SCDD. 

o In February, visited the following Southern California regional offices to 

discuss operational needs, address issues and examine working conditions: 

• San Diego 

• Santa Ana 

• San Bernardino 

• Glendale 

• Fresno 

24



CRA / VAS 
Clients’ Rights Advocacy and Volunteer Advocacy Services 

SCDD AT WORK INSIDE CALIFORNIA DDS OPERATED FACILITIES 

Developmental Center/Community Facility/STAR Unit Census as of March 1, 2020   

Total Population:  261 

Northern STAR  4        Porterville DC/Central STAR  20 

Southern STAR 4             Canyon Springs CF/Desert STAR 49 

*Fairview Developmental Center officially closed on February 24, 2020 

 Program Activity for January and February 2020 

 
Northern STAR Unit and Former SDC individuals in the Community 

SDC placed the last individual on December 17, 2018. Northern STAR unit moved to the permanent residence in 

Vacaville.  The CRA/VAS Program attended:  3 IPPs 2 Special team conference, 2 day programming review, 2 

community placement review meetings, 90 follow up contacts. CRA serves all clients in the Northern STAR. VAS 

program will continue to serve individuals transitioned from SDC until June 2020. 
 

Canyon Springs Community Facility and Desert STAR Unit 

As of January 1, 6 clients are admitted to Desert STAR.  CRA reviewed 1 denial of rights; 3 human rights/behavioral 

meetings, 8 IPPs, 5 transition meetings, facilitated 4 self-advocacy meetings, attended 14 Emerging Risk 

Notification; assisted 11 clients with court communication, provided 7 rights and other trainings staff.  VAS 

attended 5 IPPs, 9 special meetings, 5 transition meetings, 3 community provider visits at CS, 5 community home 

observations, 4 self-advocacy trainings conducted.  VAS Coordinator attended 8 professional group meetings 

and/or trainings in the community.     
 

Fairview Developmental Center and Southern STAR Unit   

CRA attended following meetings:  1 transition, 1 IPPs or special team meetings, 1 denial of rights, 1 human 

rights/behavioral meeting; 4 acute crisis meetings. CRA serves all clients in the STAR unit. VAS Coordinator and 

advocates attended 13 transition meeting and made 13 follow up contacts for individuals who transitioned from 

Fairview DC. 
 

Porterville Developmental Center and Central STAR Unit 

CRA attended 6 human rights meetings, 5 IPPs, 5 transition meetings, 2 People First/human rights meetings, 7 

escort reviews, 6 denial of rights reviews, 7 court appearances, provided 1 staff training, submitted 2 incident 

reports, 1 client council meeting.  VAS attended at PDC and in the community: 6 IPPs, 23 transition meetings, 1 

self-advocacy meetings, 1 escort review, 8 court hearings, 1 self-determination meeting, 1 regional project 

meeting, conducted 1 transition review training.  A CRA/VAS team member attends every transition meeting for 

PDC clients.  

CRA/VAS Team Members 

North Star - Sonoma DC       Porterville DC/Central STAR  Fairview DC/Southern STAR    Canyon Springs/Desert STAR 

Ross Long, CRA/VAS  Erika Flores, CRA   Laurie St. Pierre CRA/VAS  Julie Hillstead, VAS 

Michele Sloane, OT Judi Muirhead, VAS      Robbin Puccio, CRA 

   Connie Wilson, OT 

Holly R. Bins, Manager        March 2020 

25



Clients’ Rights Advocate and  
Volunteer Advocacy Services 

 

Developmental Center Closure Update 
March 2020 

 

 

Community Transition Numbers for 2020 

2020*  Jan Feb Total 
Number of 
Transitions 

March 1 2020 
DC/CF census** 

Canyon 
Springs 

0 0 0 43 

Fairview  1 1 2 0 

Porterville 1 4 5 202 

 

*Canyon Springs Community Facility and Porterville Developmental Center Secure 

Treatment Area are not scheduled for closure.  The Porterville Developmental Center 
General Treatment Area closed December 31, 2019.  Fairview Developmental Center 
closed February 24, 2020.   
** Census number excludes STAR unit population.  Please see below for STAR units. 

 

 

 

Developmental Center, Community Facility, STAR Unit Population 
as of March 1, 2020 

 

Facility  ICF NF STAR STA* Total 
Population 

Canyon Springs CF/ 
Desert STAR 

43 0 6 0 49 

Fairview DC/ 
Southern STAR  

0 0 4 0 4 

Porterville DC/ 
Central STAR 

0 0 2 202 204 

Northern STAR 0 0 4 0 4 
 

TOTAL 43 0 16 202 261 

 
*Porterville Developmental Center is the only DDS operated facility that has a secured 
treatment area (STA). The STAR units remain on closed facility grounds until new 
community homes are developed and ready for operation.  
 

 

26



 

 

 

Developmental Center Closures – Past and Present 
 

    Facility     Projected Closure Date and Land Use 
Sonoma Developmental Center  Closed December 17, 2018 (site transferred to 

Department of General Services on July 1, 2019) 
  
Fairview Developmental Center    February 24, 2020 (site remains under DDS operation)       
located in Costa Mesa 
     
Porterville Developmental Center  December 31, 2019 (General Treatment Area only) 

   
Canyon Springs Community Facility   No proposed closure date 
located in Cathedral City    
 
Lanterman Developmental Center  Closed 2014 (site is now part of Cal Poly, Pomona) 
Agnews Developmental Center   Closed 2009 (sold to corporations and City of San Jose) 
Sierra Vista Community Facility   Closed 2009 
Camarillo Developmental Center Closed 1997 (site is now Cal State Univ, Channel Islands) 

Stockton Developmental Center   Closed 1996 (site is now part of Cal State, Stanislaus) 
 

California Department of Public Health (CDPH) and  
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

 

Canyon 
Springs 

CDPH surveyed in August 2019.  No conditions out.  

Fairview CMS settlement agreement extended to December 31 2019 
CDPH surveyed in September 2019.  No conditions out.  

Porterville CMS settlement agreement extended to December 31 2019 for 
GTA ICF 

 
Porterville and Fairview Certified Unit Population Projections 

The projections below establish the maximum permissible client census eligible 
for federal funding in the PDC and FDC certified units as of the first calendar day 
of the listed month. Federal Financial Participation is only permissible for clients 
on the Client List as of June 27, 2016.  No Federal Financial Participation can be 
sought for the number of clients that exceed the projections below, even if the 
clients that exceed the census limits below are on the Client List as of June 27, 
2016. 
 

Monthly Census 
Maximum Per 
CMS Agreement 

Porterville DC  
General 
Treatment Area 
ICF Maximum 
Census 

Actual 
ICF 
Census  

Fairview DC 
ICF Maximum 
Census 

Actual ICF 
Census  

July 2016 105 104 136 128 

July 2017 82 80 106 91 

July 2018 61 57 57 56 

27



July 2019 39 20 5 26 

October 2019  9 0 24 

July 2020 18 0* 0 0* 

July 2021 0    

*PDC General Treatment Area closed Dec 31, 2019 and Fairview DC closed 
February 24, 2020 
 

SCDD Clients’ Rights Advocate (CRA) current observations  
inside the DC/CF/STAR 

Canyon 
Springs 

Desert STAR crisis unit has six clients. CRA provides initial service 
and transition collaboration with team.  CS staff turnover impacts the 
communication and programming efficacy for clients.  CRA 
collaborating with RCs regarding improved transition activity and 
communication.  CRA provided voter training in cooperation with the 
Registrar of Voters. 

Fairview FDC closed on February 24, 2020 when last client transferred out. 
CRA attended all transition meetings for remaining clients. CRA 
continues to serve individuals admitted to the Southern STAR unit 
on the FDC campus. STAR unit to transfer to site off FDC campus 
in 2020. 

Porterville CRA continues to advocate for successful transitions STA 
individuals. After GTA closed, individuals committed under WIC 
6500 to STA were targeted for community transition.  Tulare County 
DA imposing more restrictive requirements than clients need.  
Advocacy provided with successful outcomes.  Continued lack of 
least restrictive environment for female STA clients that include 
newer units include single bedroom and bathroom that their male 
counterparts enjoy.  PDC administration reviewing building layouts.  
New local judges appointed in Tulare County.  CRA is collaborating 
with DDS for tour and sit down.  Three appeals initiated in September 
2019.  Response received in Jan 2020. CRA working with DDS and 
clients for workable solution. CRA is facilitating relationships with 
Child Welfare Services and probation due to opening of adolescent 
unit for Central STAR.  

Sonoma Acting CRA (VAS Coordinator) providing clients’ rights assistance 
including attendance in IPPs and transition planning meetings for 
individuals residing in the Northern STAR unit at Vacaville.   The unit 
houses four individuals at this time.    

 

SCDD Volunteer Advocacy Services (VAS)  
The VAS Project serves approximately 25% of the individuals residing in the DC/CFs.  A 
volunteer advocate or the VAS Project Coordinator provides direct advocacy services for 
twelve months post placement.   

Canyon 
Springs 

VAS program has 13 Volunteer Advocates serving 37 individuals at 
CS and 11 in the community.  VAS continues to advocate for 
meaningful excursions and more immediate access to trust monies 

28



at CS.  VAS continues to collaborate with community-based teams 
for meaningful employment. Delays in employment have caused 
changes in behavior patterns. VAS is collaborating with teams for 
RC transfer and immigration status.    

Fairview VAS Coordinator and advocates continue to advocate for notification 
for the project and significant others of changes in condition of clients 
in the community.  VAS is focusing on health and safety needs in the 
community including medical/dental, vocational, and adequate 
staffing.    

Porterville VAS Coordinator and advocates work extensively with people who 
transitioned from the GTA who now live in the community.  Delays 
in medical services, social security transfer, and employment 
appointments noted. VAS advocating individualized transition 
planning and appealed decisions that were not in best interest of 
clients.  VAS is working closely with individuals admitted under 6500 
in the STA as they prepare for community transition.   

Sonoma The VAS program serves individuals transitioned from SDC in the 
community.  The SDC VAS program was extended to June 2020 due 
to a negotiated extension. VAS performed over 90 contacts and/or 
visits of clients who transitioned from SDC this reporting period.  Day 
program services and health coverage continue to require extensive 
oversight for quality and continuity for people transitioned from SDC 
to the community.    

 

29



qaproject@scdd.ca.gov                                                                      scdd.ca.gov/qap/  

Quality Assessment Project Report 
March 2020 
 

Adult Family Survey (AFS) and Family Guardian Survey 

(FGS) Cycle 

 
Since December 2019, Regional Offices have been hard at work mailing over 93,000 

surveys to families with an adult child and receiving at least one regional center funded 

service.  Surveys continue to be mailed in the following 13 languages: Arabic, 

Armenian, Chinese (Simplified), English, Farsi, Hmong, Khmer, Korean, Laotian, 

Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, and Vietnamese.  

Overall, SCDD has had a very good response from family members for the AFS and 

FGS cycle.  To date, over 8,400 surveys have been returned by mail and over 4,500 

surveys have been entered on-line by family members for a total of over 12,900 

surveys received.   

The AFS is mailed to families with an adult child living at home and the FGS is mailed to 

families with an adult child that lives in the community.  The AFS/FGS collection cycle 

ends June 30, 2020 

If you have your access code and wish to complete your survey online, please scan the 

QR code below or visit https://systems.hsri.org/nci2019/FamilySurvey-Login.asp 

 

Mover Longitudinal Study (MLS) 
 

SCDD continues to implement the Mover Longitudinal Study (MLS), interviewing 

individuals face to face who have moved out of the Developmental Center from 2015 to 

the present. Individuals continue to be surveyed 3 months, 6 months, 1 year, 2 years, 3 

years, 4 years and 5 years after the date they move into the community.   

At present, 627 movers living in 28 different counties across California are in enrolled in 

the study.  The following surveys have been completed:  3 Month – 562 surveys; 6 

Month – 522 surveys; 1 Year – 467 Surveys; 2 Year – 272 survey; 3 Year – 100 

surveys; and 4 Year – 12 surveys.  This is for a total of 1,935 Mover surveys 

conducted for those currently enrolled.      

 

30

mailto:qaproject@scdd.ca.gov
https://scdd.ca.gov/qap/
https://systems.hsri.org/nci2019/FamilySurvey-Login.asp


MARCH 17, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM 9 
INFORMATION ITEM 
 
STATE COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES  
 
SCDD Draft 2020-2021 Budget 

 
Executive Director Aaron Carruthers will present the 2020-2021 SCDD 
draft budget. The below budget documents are included in the packet for 
review and consideration. 
 

• Draft FY 2020/21 Budget 

• FY 2020/21 BSG Budget Description of Line Item Changes 

• Budget Process Timeline 

• Basic Support Grant (BSG) Draft Budget PowerPoint Presentation   
 
 
 
 
 

 

31



State Council on Developmental Disabilities 
State Council Budgeted Base 

Draft Fiscal Year 2020/21 Budget 

 

Categories 

Basic State 

Grant (BSG) 

Client’s Rights 

Advocates/ 

Volunteer 

Advocacy 

Quality 

Assessment 

 

TOTAL 

 Federal Grant State Reimbursement State Reimbursement  

     

1. Personal Services     

     

Net Salaries & Wages $3,569,000 $927,000 $1,393,000 $5,888,744 

     

Temporary Help / Honorarium $87,000 $0 $0 $87,000 

     

Worker’s Compensation $55,000 $5,000 $3,000 $63,000 

     

Staff Benefits $1,802,000 $436,000 $664,000 $2,902,000 

     

Total Personal Services $5,513,000 $1,368,000 $2,060,000 $8,941,000 

     

2. Operating Expense and Equipment     

     

General Expense $75,000 $75,000 $20,000 $170,000 

Printing $45,000 $9,000 $25,000 $79,000 

Communications $100,000 $25,000 $10,000 $135,000 

Postage $20,000 $14,000 $45,000 $79,000 

Travel In-State $335,000 $64,000 $80,000 $558,000 

Travel Out-of-State $20,000 $0 $0 $20,000 

Training (Tuition & Registration) $25,000 $15,000 $3,000 $41,000 

Facilities Operations (Rent) $600,000 $24,000 $245,000 $869,000 

Utilities $6,000 $0 $2,000 $8,000 

Interdepartmental Services $411,000 $134,000 $156,000 $701,000 

External Contract Services $75,000 $3,000 $1,000 $79,000 

Data Processing (Software, licenses, etc.) $15,000 $18,000 $15,000 $48,000 

Statewide Cost Allocation Plan (SWCAP) $25,000 $0 $0 $25,000 

Other Items of Expense $5,000 $91,000 $745,000 $841,000 

     

Total Operating Expense and Equipment $1,757,000 $472,000 $1,347,000 $3,576,000 

     

3. Community Program Development Grants $240,000 $0 $0 $240,000 

     

4. Total Council Budget (1 + 2 + 3) $7,510,000 $1,840,000 $3,407,000 $12,757,000 

     

5. Total Estimated Basic State Grant Award $7,521,523    

     

8. Difference between Total Council Budget 

and Basic State Grant Award  

$11,523    

     

9. Prior Year's Unexpended Balance as of 

December 31, 2019 

$2,130,280    

 

32



1 
 

State Council on Developmental Disabilities 
Draft Fiscal Year 2020/21 BSG Budget 

Description of Line Item Changes 
 
The preliminary State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2020/21 BSG budget would increase $36,523 from 
$7,485,000* to $7,521,523.  This document describes the proposed changes to specific line items in 
the preliminary SFY 2020/21 budget from the SFY 2019/20 budget. 
*  $7,675,000 minus $190,000 increase to Community Program Development Grants using prior year unexpended funds. 

 
Net Salaries and Wages 
This line item is projected to increase $100,000 from $3,469,000 to $3,569,000. This includes the 
Basic Support Grant (BSG) share of the approved collective bargaining agreements that provide a 
2.5% general salary increase (GSI) to all employees on July 1, 2020, a 5% merit salary adjustment 
for staff not at the top salary step and increases to retiree and employee health benefit contributions. 
 
Temporary Help/Honorarium 
This line item is projected to remain unchanged from the previous year. 
 
Staff Benefits 
This line item is projected to decrease $70,000 from $1,872,000 to $1,802,000 due to an analysis of 
historical expenditures and resulting downward adjustment to be more in line with Department of 
Finance guidelines. 
 
General Expense 
This line item is projected to remain unchanged from the previous year and includes the $25,000 
annual information technology equipment refresh budget to replace all computers and peripherals 
every five years. 

Communications 
This line item is projected to remain unchanged from the previous year and includes the $60,000 
annual policy and communications budget to implement a comprehensive statewide communications 
plan and Ambassador Program. 
 
Travel In-State 
This line item is projected to remain unchanged from the previous year as the higher than normal 
travel expenses last year were caused by the all-staff convening and the two councilmember 
fundamentals training sessions. 
 
Training 
This line item is projected to increase $15,000 from the prior year to provide additional skills 
development and leadership development training to rank and file and managerial staff. 
 
Facilities Operations 
This line item is projected to remain unchanged from the previous year as scheduled annual rent 
increases are being offset by the San Diego office relocating to a smaller and cheaper location. 
 
Community Program Development Grants 
This line item is projected to return to its typical amount of $240,000 for regional grants. In the 
previous year, the Council approved combining the standard $260,000 for statewide grants with 
$190,000 in one-time surplus funding. 

33



S
ta

te
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 o

n
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

ta
l 
D

is
a

b
il
it

ie
s

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

P
ro

c
e

s
s
 T

im
e
li
n

e
 

 1
 

D
a

te
s
 

S
ta

te
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
P

ro
c
e

s
s

 
F

e
d

e
ra

l 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
P

ro
c

e
s

s
 

S
C

D
D

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

P
ro

c
e

s
s

 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
0
 

G
o

v
e

rn
o
r 

re
le

a
s
e

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 
fo

r 
S

ta
te

 F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
(S

F
Y

) 
s
ta

rt
in

g
 J

u
ly

 1
. 

 L
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 A
n

a
ly

s
t’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 (

L
A

O
) 

s
u

b
m

it
s
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

b
u

d
g

e
t.
 

 

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 t

h
e

ir
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

re
s
id

e
n
t’
s
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

u
p

c
o
m

in
g
 F

F
Y

. 
 

H
H

S
A

 S
e

c
re

ta
ry

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

o
n

 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
o

r’
s
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 H

H
S

A
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

u
p

c
o
m

in
g
 b

u
d

g
e
t 
y
e

a
r 

(B
Y

) 
b
e
g
in

n
in

g
 J

u
ly

 1
. 

 S
ta

ff
 p

re
p

a
re

s
 t

h
e

 6
-m

o
n
th

 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 a
n

d
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 
y
e

a
r 

(C
Y

) 
b
u

d
g

e
t.
 

 

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 1

 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 
o
f 
F

in
a
n

c
e

 (
D

O
F

) 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 L

e
g

is
la

tu
re

 a
ll 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 

(B
u

d
g

e
t 
T

ra
ile

r 
B

ill
s
),

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 
n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
th

e
 

G
o

v
e

rn
o
r’
s
 B

u
d

g
e

t.
 

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

-A
p

ri
l 

L
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
s
u

b
c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

s
ta

ff
 h

o
ld

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
p

re
-h

e
a

ri
n

g
s
 w

it
h

 
L

A
O

, 
D

O
F

 a
n

d
 d

e
p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. 

(S
C

D
D

 f
u

n
d

in
g
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 H

u
m

a
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 
a

s
s
ig

n
e

d
 t
o
 A

s
s
e

m
b

ly
 a

n
d
 

S
e

n
a

te
 B

u
d

g
e
t 
S

u
b
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
. 

 

T
y
p

ic
a

lly
, 

b
y
 t

h
e

 f
ir
s
t 
M

o
n

d
a
y
 

in
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 

T
h

e
 P

re
s
id

e
n
t 

g
iv

e
s
 C

o
n

g
re

s
s
 

h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
F

is
c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
(F

F
Y

) 
s
ta

rt
in

g
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
1

. 
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

-A
p

ri
l 

S
ta

ff
 m

o
n

it
o
r 

b
o
th

 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
o

r’
s
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a
n

d
 t

h
e

 
P

re
s
id

e
n

t’
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 H

H
S

 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d
 i
n

c
o

rp
o
ra

te
s
 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 f
u

n
d

in
g
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 

S
C

D
D

’s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 

b
u

d
g

e
t.
 

  S
ta

ff
 p

re
s
e

n
ts

 t
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

S
C

D
D

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
to

 t
h
e

 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 f
o

r 
a

p
p
ro

v
a

l 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 C

Y
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 d

a
ta

, 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 
a

n
d

 p
ro

je
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

34



S
ta

te
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 o

n
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

ta
l 
D

is
a

b
il
it

ie
s

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

P
ro

c
e

s
s
 T

im
e
li
n

e
 

 2
 

L
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
s
u

b
c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
 

h
o

ld
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
h

e
a

ri
n
g

s
. 

 

S
ta

ff
 p

re
s
e

n
ts

 t
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

S
C

D
D

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
to

 t
h
e

 f
u

ll 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

p
re

lim
in

a
ry

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l,
 

p
e
n
d
in

g
 a

n
y
 M

a
y
 R

e
v
is

io
n
 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 o

r 
fe

d
e

ra
l 
fu

n
d

in
g
 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
. 

 

M
a
rc

h
 

 
M

a
rc

h
-S

e
p
te

m
b

e
r 

T
h

e
 H

o
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 S

e
n

a
te

 e
a

c
h
 

d
ra

ft
 a

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 

s
e

tt
in

g
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

s
p
e

n
d

in
g

 l
e
v
e

ls
. 

 A
 c

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

f 
H

o
u
s
e

 a
n

d
 S

e
n

a
te

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 

re
s
o

lv
e
s
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 c

re
a

te
 

a
 f

in
a

l 
v
e

rs
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
e

a
c
h
 

c
h

a
m

b
e

r 
v
o
te

s
 o

n
. 

 H
o

u
s
e

 a
n

d
 S

e
n

a
te

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 

d
iv

id
e
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 

in
to

 1
2

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a
ti
o
n

s
 b

ill
s
. 
 

(S
C

D
D

 f
u

n
d

in
g
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 

th
e

 L
a

b
o

r,
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 H

u
m

a
n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
ti
o

n
s
 b

ill
s
 

a
s
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 L

a
b
o

r,
 H

e
a

lt
h
 

&
 H

u
m

a
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 
R

e
la

te
d

 A
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 

s
u

b
c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
) 

 

 

35



S
ta

te
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 o

n
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

ta
l 
D

is
a

b
il
it

ie
s

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

P
ro

c
e

s
s
 T

im
e
li
n

e
 

 3
 

T
h

e
 f

u
ll 

H
o

u
s
e

 a
n

d
 S

e
n

a
te

 
v
o

te
 o

n
 t
h

e
ir
 b

ill
s
. 

 B
o

th
 v

e
rs

io
n
s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 b
ill

 g
o

 t
o

 
a

 c
o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o

 
m

e
rg

e
 t
h

e
 t
w

o
. 

 
 

B
o

th
 c

h
a
m

b
e
rs

 v
o

te
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

m
e

rg
e

d
 v

e
rs

io
n

 a
n
d

 i
f 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
, 
it
 g

o
e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

P
re

s
id

e
n

t.
 

 

A
p

ri
l 

A
p

ri
l 
1
 

D
O

F
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 M

a
y
 R

e
v
is

io
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 

o
f 

re
v
e

n
u

e
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s
. 

 
 

M
a

y
 

M
a
y
 1

1
 

G
o

v
e

rn
o
r 

re
le

a
s
e

s
 M

a
y
 R

e
v
is

io
n

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
 

 L
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 

h
o

ld
 M

a
y
 R

e
v
is

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
h

e
a

ri
n

g
s
 

to
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
. 

 B
u

d
g

e
t 
A

c
t 
a

n
d
 T

ra
ile

r 
B

ill
s
 a

re
 

s
e

n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 f

lo
o

rs
 f
o
r 

a
 v

o
te

. 
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

 c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

f 
A

s
s
e

m
b

ly
 a

n
d
 S

e
n
a

te
 r

e
c
o
n

c
ile

s
 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
. 

 
M

a
y
-J

u
n

e
 

S
ta

ff
 p

re
s
e

n
ts

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
l 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

S
C

D
D

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
to

 t
h
e

 f
u

ll 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

fi
n

a
l 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
e
s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 
u

n
s
p

e
n
t 

fu
n

d
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 C

Y
. 

 

36



S
ta

te
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 o

n
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

ta
l 
D

is
a

b
il
it

ie
s

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

P
ro

c
e

s
s
 T

im
e
li
n

e
 

 4
 

J
u

n
e
 

J
u

n
e
 1

5
 

C
o

n
s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
a

l 
d

e
a

d
lin

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

L
e

g
is

la
tu

re
 t

o
 p

a
s
s
 t
h

e
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

A
c
t.
 

B
y
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
 

T
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
o

r 
s
ig

n
s
 t
h

e
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

A
c
t.
 

 
 

J
u

ly
 

J
u

ly
 1

 
S

F
Y

 b
e

g
in

s
 

 
J
u

ly
-J

u
n

e
 

S
ta

ff
 m

o
n

it
o
rs

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s
 t
o
 t

h
e

 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
g

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 

n
e

x
t 
y
e

a
r’
s
 b

u
d

g
e
t 
c
h

a
n

g
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 (

B
C

P
s
) 

a
n

d
 s

u
b

m
it
 

th
e
m

 t
o

 D
O

F
 f

o
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 

in
 t

h
e

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
0

 G
o

v
e

rn
o

r’
s
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
 

 
A

u
g

u
s
t 

S
ta

ff
 p

re
p

a
re

s
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r-

e
n
d
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 A

u
g

u
s
t-

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

S
ta

ff
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
s
 i
f 
a

n
y
 B

C
P

s
 a

re
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

y
e

a
r.

 I
f 
y
e
s
, 

s
u

b
m

it
s
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 D

O
F

 (
B

C
P

s
 a

re
 

c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
u
n

ti
l 
re

le
a

s
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 
o

f 
th

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
o

r’
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 
o

n
 J

a
n
u

a
ry

 1
0

) 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r-

D
e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
D

O
F

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

s
/r

e
je

c
ts

 B
C

P
s
 a

n
d
 

w
o

rk
s
 w

it
h
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 o
n
 t
h

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 

a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

B
y
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3

0
 

T
h

e
 P

re
s
id

e
n
t 
s
ig

n
s
 t
h

e
 1

2
 

b
ill

s
 i
n

to
 l
a
w

. 
(S

h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 r

e
s
o

lu
ti
o
n

s
 (

C
R

) 
to

 
te

m
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 f
u

n
d
 t
h
e

 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 
w

h
ile

 C
o

n
g

re
s
s
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
re

s
id

e
n

t 
n
e

g
o

ti
a
te

 
h

a
v
e
 b

e
c
o

m
e
 c

o
m

m
o

n
) 

 

37



S
ta

te
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 o

n
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

ta
l 
D

is
a

b
il
it

ie
s

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

P
ro

c
e

s
s
 T

im
e
li
n

e
 

 5
 

O
c

to
b

e
r 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 s

u
b

m
it
 t
h

e
ir
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

g
a

lle
y
s
 t
o
 D

O
F

 f
o

r 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
0

 G
o

v
e
rn

o
r’
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

b
u

d
g

e
t.
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
1
 

F
F

Y
 b

e
g

in
s
. 
If
 b

ill
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 C

R
, 
a

ll 
o

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

s
h

u
ts

 d
o
w

n
. 
 

O
c
to

b
e

r-
D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
S

ta
ff
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
s
 t
h

e
 f
e

d
e

ra
l 
fu

n
d

s
 

c
a

rr
y
fo

rw
a
rd

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 F

F
Y

 e
n

d
in

g
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

3
0
. 

 D
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n
 t
h

e
 t
im

in
g
 o

f 
a
w

a
rd

 
o

f 
o

u
r 

fe
d

e
ra

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

, 
s
ta

ff
 m

a
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
 o

n
e

-t
im

e
 a

n
d

 
o
n
g
o
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
/r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

C
o

u
n
c
il.

 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

 
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r-

D
e

c
e

m
b
e

r 
F

e
d

e
ra

l 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 t

h
e

ir
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

re
s
id

e
n
t’
s
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

u
p

c
o
m

in
g
 F

F
Y

. 

 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

T
h

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
o

r’
s
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

re
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
u

n
ti
l 
it
 i
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 J
a
n

u
a

ry
 1

0
. 

 
 

 

38



St
at

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l D
is

ab
ili

tie
s

B
as

ic
 S

up
po

rt
 G

ra
nt

 (B
SG

) 
D

ra
ft 

B
ud

ge
t

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
0-

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

1

39



E
xp

la
na

ti
on

 o
f 

Te
rm

s

•
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 –
Ite

m
s b

ou
gh

t a
nd

 p
ai

d 
fo

r 
w

ith
in

 a
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r

•
Ca

le
nd

ar
 Y

ea
r –

J a
nu

ar
y 

1 
th

ru
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1

•
St

at
e 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r (

SF
Y)

 –
Ju

ly
 1

 th
ru

 Ju
ne

 3
0

•
Fe

de
ra

l F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r (

FF
Y)

 –
O

ct
ob

er
 1

 th
ru

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0t
h

40



W
ha

t 
is

 a
 b

ud
ge

t?
•

It 
is 

a 
sp

en
di

ng
 p

la
n

•
An

 it
em

ize
d 

su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 li
ke

ly
 in

co
m

e 
an

d 
e x

pe
ns

es
 fo

r a
 g

iv
en

 p
er

io
d

•
Ba

sic
 S

ta
te

 G
ra

nt
 (F

ed
er

al
 F

un
ds

)

•
Q

ua
lit

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t (
St

at
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

)

•
Cl

ie
nt

s’
 R

ig
ht

s A
dv

oc
at

es
/V

ol
un

te
er

 
A d

vo
ca

cy
 S

er
vi

ce
s (

St
at

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
)

41



D
ra

ft
 S

FY
 2

02
0/

21
 B

ud
ge

t

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

B
as

ic
 S

ta
te

 G
ra

nt
 

(B
SG

)
C

lie
nt

’s
 R

ig
ht

s 
Ad

vo
ca

te
s/

Vo
lu

nt
ee

r 
Ad

vo
ca

cy

Q
ua

lit
y 

As
se

ss
m

en
t

TO
TA

L

Fe
de

ra
l G

ra
nt

St
at

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
St

at
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

1.
 P

er
so

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

N
et

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
$3

,5
69

,0
00

$9
27

,0
00

$1
,3

93
,0

00
$5

,8
88

,7
44

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 H

el
p 

/ H
on

or
ar

iu
m

$8
7,

00
0

$0
$0

$8
7,

00
0

W
or

ke
r’s

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
$5

5,
00

0
$5

,0
00

$3
,0

00
$6

3,
00

0

St
af

f B
en

ef
its

$1
,8

02
,0

00
$4

36
,0

00
$6

64
,0

00
$2

,9
02

,0
00

To
ta

l P
er

so
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
$5

,5
13

,0
00

$1
,3

68
,0

00
$2

,0
60

,0
00

$8
,9

41
,0

00

2.
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

an
d 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t

G
en

er
al

 E
xp

en
se

$7
5,

00
0

$7
5,

00
0

$2
0,

00
0

$1
70

,0
00

Pr
in

tin
g

$4
5,

00
0

$9
,0

00
$2

5,
00

0
$7

9,
00

0
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
$1

00
,0

00
$2

5,
00

0
$1

0,
00

0
$1

35
,0

00
Po

st
ag

e
$2

0,
00

0
$1

4,
00

0
$4

5,
00

0
$7

9,
00

0
Tr

av
el

 In
-S

ta
te

$3
35

,0
00

$6
4,

00
0

$8
0,

00
0

$5
58

,0
00

Tr
av

el
 O

ut
-o

f-S
ta

te
$2

0,
00

0
$0

$0
$2

0,
00

0
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 (T

ui
tio

n 
& 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n)

$2
5,

00
0

$1
5,

00
0

$3
,0

00
$4

1,
00

0
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (R

en
t)

$6
00

,0
00

$2
4,

00
0

$2
45

,0
00

$8
69

,0
00

U
til

iti
es

$6
,0

00
$0

$2
,0

00
$8

,0
00

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s
$4

11
,0

00
$1

34
,0

00
$1

56
,0

00
$7

01
,0

00
Ex

te
rn

al
 C

on
tra

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$7
5,

00
0

$3
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$7
9,

00
0

D
at

a 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 (S
of

tw
ar

e,
 li

ce
ns

es
, e

tc
.)

$1
5,

00
0

$1
8,

00
0

$1
5,

00
0

$4
8,

00
0

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

os
t A

llo
ca

tio
n 

Pl
an

 (S
W

C
AP

)
$2

5,
00

0
$0

$0
$2

5,
00

0
O

th
er

 It
em

s 
of

 E
xp

en
se

$5
,0

00
$9

1,
00

0
$7

45
,0

00
$8

41
,0

00

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
an

d 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

$1
,7

57
,0

00
$4

72
,0

00
$1

,3
47

,0
00

$3
,5

76
,0

00

3.
 C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ro

gr
am

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t G
ra

nt
s

$2
40

,0
00

$0
$0

$2
40

,0
00

4.
 T

ot
al

 C
ou

nc
il 

B
ud

ge
t (

1 
+ 

2 
+ 

3)
$7

,5
10

,0
00

$1
,8

40
,0

00
$3

,4
07

,0
00

$1
2,

75
7,

00
0

5.
 T

ot
al

 E
st

im
at

ed
 B

as
ic

 S
ta

te
 G

ra
nt

 A
w

ar
d

$7
,5

21
,5

23

8.
 D

iff
er

en
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
To

ta
l C

ou
nc

il 
B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 B
as

ic
 

St
at

e 
G

ra
nt

 A
w

ar
d 

$1
1,

52
3

9.
 P

rio
r Y

ea
r's

 U
ne

xp
en

de
d 

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

of
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 

20
19

$2
,1

30
,2

80

St
at

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l D

is
ab

ili
tie

s
St

at
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
B

as
e

D
ra

ft 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

0/
21

 B
ud

ge
t

42



P
E

R
S

O
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 –

S
A

LA
R

IE
S

 &
 W

A
G

E
S

Th
e 

Pe
rs

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ca

te
go

ry
 c

on
ta

in
s 

a 
si

ng
le

 li
ne

 it
em

 th
at

 
in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
sa

la
rie

s,
 w

ag
es

 a
nd

 b
en

ef
its

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

th
e 

H
on

or
ar

ia
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
m

em
be

rs
.

43



S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
, I

nc
lu

di
ng

 B
en

ef
it

s
$8

,9
41

,0
00

In
cl

ud
es

 2
.5

%
 g

en
er

al
 sa

la
ry

 in
cr

ea
se

, 5
%

 m
er

it 
in

cr
ea

se
s t

o 
el

ig
ib

le
 st

af
f 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
se

s t
o 

re
tir

ee
 a

nd
 c

ur
re

nt
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 h
ea

lth
 b

en
ef

it 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
. 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

ex
am

pl
es

 in
cl

ud
e:

•
Ci

vi
l S

er
vi

ce
 S

al
ar

ie
s

•
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 a
nd

 M
ed

ic
ar

e 
ta

xe
s

•
He

al
th

, D
en

ta
l a

nd
 V

isi
on

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
•

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

•
St

at
e 

Di
sa

bi
lit

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

ta
x

•
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
ns

ur
an

ce
 ta

x
•

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e
•

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 h

el
p 

w
ag

es
 (R

et
ire

d 
An

nu
ita

nt
s,

 G
ra

du
at

e 
St

ud
en

t I
nt

er
ns

)
•

Co
un

ci
l M

em
be

r H
on

or
ar

iu
m

44



O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

Th
e 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
an

d 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t c

at
eg

or
y 

co
ns

is
ts

 o
f 

se
ve

ra
l l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
th

at
 c

ov
er

 a
ll 

th
e 

st
at

ew
id

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l c
os

ts
 o

f d
oi

ng
 

bu
si

ne
ss

.

45



G
en

er
al

 E
xp

en
se

$7
5,

00
0


U

nc
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 S
FY

 2
01

9/
20

Th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
 w

id
e 

va
rie

ty
 o

f e
xp

en
se

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 n

ot
 fa

ll 
un

de
r s

pe
ci

fic
 li

ne
 it

em
s.

•
O

ffi
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
[p

ap
er

, p
en

s,
 s

ta
pl

es
, e

tc
.]

•
O

ffi
ce

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t p

ur
ch

as
e 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

s
•

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

du
es

, m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

fe
es

 a
nd

 
s u

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 to

 p
ub

lic
at

io
ns

.
•

M
ee

tin
g 

ro
om

s,
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

fe
es

•
O

ffi
ce

 re
lo

ca
tio

n-
[m

o v
er

s]

46



P
ri

nt
in

g
$4

5,
00

0


U

nc
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 S
FY

 2
01

9/
20

Th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

pr
in

te
d 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 s

uc
h 

as
:

•
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 a
ge

nd
a 

pa
ck

et
s

•
Pa

m
ph

le
ts

, l
ea

fle
ts

, b
ro

ch
ur

es
, e

tc
.

•
St

at
e 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 re
po

rts
•

Pr
in

te
d 

m
an

ua
ls

, f
or

m
s,

 s
ta

tio
ne

ry
 a

nd
 b

us
in

es
s 

ca
rd

s
•

O
ffi

ce
 c

op
ie

r s
up

pl
ie

s 
[to

ne
r, 

in
k]

47



C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

$1
00

,0
00


U

nc
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 S
FY

 2
01

9/
20


In

cr
ea

se
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 e

xp
en

se
s.

Th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

te
le

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

re
la

te
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

 s
uc

h 
as

:

•
Te

le
ph

on
es

 a
nd

 M
ob

ile
 d

ev
ic

es
 (i

Ph
on

e,
 iP

ad
, w

ire
le

ss
 In

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s 
de

v i
ce

s)
•

D
at

a 
lin

es
 fo

r I
nt

er
ne

t a
cc

es
s 

in
 H

ea
dq

ua
rte

rs
 a

nd
 re

gi
on

al
 o

ffi
ce

s
•

To
ll 

fre
e 

80
0 

nu
m

be
r

•
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
C

al
l S

er
vi

ce
s

48



Po
st

ag
e

$2
0,

00
0


U

nc
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 S
FY

 2
01

9/
20

Th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 in
cl

ud
es

 p
os

ta
ge

 re
la

te
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
su

ch
 a

s:

•
Po

st
ag

e 
m

et
er

 re
nt

al
, r

ep
ai

rs
, p

os
ta

ge
 re

fil
ls

 a
nd

 
s t

am
ps

•
O

ve
rn

ig
ht

 m
ai

l [
Fe

dE
x,

 U
PS

]

49



In
-S

ta
te

 T
ra

ve
l

$3
35

,0
00


U

nc
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 S
FY

 2
01

9/
20

Th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

st
af

f a
nd

 m
em

be
r t

ra
ve

l 
ex

pe
ns

es
 w

ith
in

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 s

uc
h 

as
:

•
Ai

rfa
re

•
Ta

xi
, b

us
, s

hu
ttl

e,
 re

nt
al

 c
ar

, U
be

r, 
Ly

ft 
fa

re
•

Pe
rs

on
al

 c
ar

 m
ile

ag
e,

 p
ar

ki
ng

 e
xp

en
se

s 
an

d 
br

id
ge

 to
lls

 fo
r s

ta
ff

•
H

ot
el

 ro
om

s
•

M
ea

l a
llo

w
an

ce
s 

an
d 

in
ci

de
nt

al
s 

[p
er

 d
ie

m
]

•
Tr

av
el

 a
ge

nc
y 

fe
es

50



O
ut

 -
of

 -
S

ta
te

 T
ra

ve
l

$2
0,

00
0


U

nc
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 S
FY

 2
01

9/
20

Sa
m

e 
as

 in
-s

ta
te

 tr
av

el
 b

ut
 fo

r t
ra

ve
l o

ut
si

de
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

G
ov

er
no

r. 
 

51



Tr
ai

ni
ng

$2
5,

00
0


In

cr
ea

se
d 

$1
5,

00
0 

fro
m

 S
FY

 2
01

9/
20

Th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 in
cl

ud
es

 re
qu

ire
d 

an
d 

de
si

re
d 

tra
in

in
gs

 fo
r s

ta
ff 

an
d 

m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 s
ta

ff 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

SC
D

D
-re

la
te

d 
tra

in
in

g 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. E

xa
m

pl
es

 in
cl

ud
e:

•
Et

hi
cs

, S
ex

ua
l H

ar
as

sm
en

t, 
Ba

si
c 

Su
pe

rv
is

io
n,

 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 re

qu
ire

d 
tra

in
in

gs
•

Tu
iti

on
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fe

es
•

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 [b

oo
ks

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s]

52



Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
O

pe
ra

ti
on

s
$6

00
,0

00


U

nc
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 S
FY

 2
01

9/
20

Th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 le
as

e/
re

nt
 c

os
ts

 fo
r 

H
ea

dq
ua

rte
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

11
 re

gi
on

al
 o

ffi
ce

s.

53



U
ti

lit
ie

s
$6

,0
00


U

nc
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 S
FY

 2
01

9/
20

Th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 w
at

er
, 

el
ec

tri
ci

ty
, g

as
 a

nd
 tr

as
h 

ex
pe

ns
es

 in
 o

ffi
ce

s 
w

he
re

 th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
le

as
e/

re
nt

 
ag

re
em

en
t.

54



In
te

r-
de

pa
rt

m
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s

$4
11

,0
00


U

nc
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 S
FY

 2
01

9/
20

Th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f c

on
tra

ct
s 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 s

ta
te

 
ag

en
ci

es
 fo

r r
eq

ui
re

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 s

uc
h 

as
:

•
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
[a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
IT

 s
up

po
rt]

•
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 (C

al
H

R
) [

H
R

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

c o
ns

ul
ta

tio
n]

•
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f J

us
tic

e 
[e

xp
er

t l
eg

al
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
lit

ig
at

io
n]

•
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f G

en
er

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

[fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
su

pp
or

t, 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

rd
er

 a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

 re
vi

ew
]

•
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
[w

eb
si

te
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
t]

•
St

at
e 

C
on

tro
lle

r [
ex

pe
di

te
d 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 o

f p
ay

m
en

ts
]

55



E
xt

er
na

l C
on

tr
ac

t 
S

er
vi

ce
s

$7
5,

00
0


U

nc
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 S
FY

 2
01

9/
20

Th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 c
on

tra
ct

s 
w

ith
 n

on
-

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l v
en

do
rs

 fo
r r

eq
ui

re
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 s
uc

h 
as

:
•

Ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r f
ie

ld
 o

ffi
ce

s 
w

he
re

 it
 is

 n
ot

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

le
as

e/
re

nt
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t
•

W
or

ks
ite

/e
rg

on
om

ic
 e

va
lu

at
io

ns
•

C
ap

tio
ni

ng
 a

nd
 in

te
rp

re
te

r s
er

vi
ce

s
•

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 p
re

se
nt

er
s

56



D
at

a 
P

ro
ce

ss
in

g
$1

5,
00

0


U
nc

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 S

FY
 2

01
9/

20

Th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 in
cl

ud
es

 c
os

ts
 re

la
te

d 
to

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 s

uc
h 

as
:

•
C

om
pu

te
r h

ar
dw

ar
e 

pe
rip

he
ra

ls
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

so
rie

s
[c

om
pu

te
r p

ar
ts

, m
on

ito
rs

, p
rin

te
rs

]

•
So

ftw
ar

e 
lic

en
se

s 

[W
in

do
w

s 
10

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
sy

st
em

, M
ic

ro
so

ft 
O

ffi
ce

 
36

5,
 A

do
be

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l, 
Su

rv
ey

 M
on

ke
y,

 
C

on
st

an
t C

on
ta

ct
]

57



S
W

C
A

P
$2

5,
00

0
Th

e 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
os

t A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Pl

an
 (S

W
C

AP
) 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
SC

D
D

’s
 s

ha
re

 o
f s

up
po

rt 
fo

r s
ta

te
w

id
e 

ge
ne

ra
l a

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

co
st

s 
(i.

e.
, i

nd
ire

ct
 c

os
ts

 in
cu

rre
d 

by
 c

en
tra

l s
er

vi
ce

 a
ge

nc
ie

s)
 fr

om
 fe

de
ra

l f
un

di
ng

 
so

ur
ce

s.
 B

y 
st

at
ut

e,
 S

C
D

D
’s

 s
ha

re
 is

 fi
xe

d 
at

 $
25

,0
00

. 
Th

is
 c

ha
rg

e 
ap

pl
ie

s 
on

ly
 to

 th
e 

fe
de

ra
l B

as
ic

 S
up

po
rt 

G
ra

nt
 a

s 
th

e 
C

R
A/

VA
S 

an
d 

Q
A 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
ar

e 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 a
 

no
n-

fe
de

ra
l f

un
di

ng
 s

ou
rc

e.

58



O
th

er
 I

te
m

s 
of

 E
xp

en
se

s
$5

,0
00

Th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 c
ap

tu
re

s 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

ch
ar

ge
s 

th
at

 d
on

’t 
fa

ll 
un

de
r t

he
 o

th
er

 li
ne

 it
em

s.

59



C
om

m
un

it
y 

P
ro

gr
am

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
G

ra
nt

s
$2

40
,0

00


C

ur
re

nt
ly

 u
nc

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
ty

pi
ca

l r
eg

io
na

l g
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
le

ve
ls

. 

Th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

ro
gr

am
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t (

C
yc

le
) g

ra
nt

s 
ar

e 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

el
y 

aw
ar

de
d 

an
nu

al
ly

 a
s 

di
re

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

60



TO
TA

L 
P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

 2
0-

21
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 B

U
D

G
E

T
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 

Ba
sic

 S
ta

te
 G

ra
nt

 (B
SG

)
$7

,5
10

,0
00

Fe
de

ra
l F

un
ds

Q
ua

lit
y 

As
se

ss
m

en
t (

Q
A)

$3
,4

07
,0

00
St

at
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

Cl
ie

nt
’s 

Ri
gh

ts
 A

dv
oc

at
es

$1
,8

40
,0

00
Vo

lu
nt

ee
r A

dv
oc

ac
y(

CR
A/

VA
S)

St
at

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct

To
ta

l C
ou

nc
il 

B
ud

ge
t 

$1
2,

75
7,

00
0

61



Q
ue

st
io

ns
?

62



 
 

MARCH 17, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM 10 
ACTION ITEM 
 
STATE COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES  
 
2020 Legislative Positions, Recommendations and Priorities Update    

 
The Legislative and Public Policy Committee (LPPC) will meet on March 
12th to review and consider positions on introduced legislation. Members 
will use the Council’s adopted Policy Platform and Policy Priorities to guide 
the recommendations put before the Council for consideration. 
 
An updated bill chart will be provided to members at the meeting that will 
accompany a presentation summarizing each bill recommendation. Given 
the robust Policy agenda for 2020 and the four Council sponsored/co-
sponsored bills, Committee Chair Julie Austin and Deputy Director Cindy 
Smith will present approximately ten bills that LPPC recommends for the 
Council’s consideration.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Recommended 
Adopt the LPPC’s recommendations on introduced legislation. 
 
Attachments 
Legislative Bill Chart dated February 28, 2020 
 
Handouts 
Legislative presentation dated March 13, 2020 
Legislative Bill Chart dated March 13, 2020   
 
 
 
 

63



1 
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

as
 o

f 
Fe

b
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
0

 

N
u

m
b

er
 

A
u

th
o

r 
B

ill
 N

am
e 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
ta

te
 P

la
n

 G
o

al
 

N
o

te
s 

A
B

 2
32

8 
G

ar
ci

a,
 C

 (
D

) 
C

iv
il 

se
rv

ic
e:

 
Li

m
ite

d 
E

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
. 

C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
, w

he
n 

an
 

ap
po

in
tin

g 
po

w
er

 s
ee

ks
 to

 fi
ll 

a 
va

ca
nt

 p
os

iti
on

 b
y 

us
in

g 
an

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t l
is

t, 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

ap
po

in
tin

g 
po

w
er

 w
ith

 a
 c

er
tif

ie
d 

lis
t o

f t
he

 n
am

es
 a

nd
 

ad
dr

es
se

s 
of

 a
ll 

el
ig

ib
le

 c
an

di
da

te
s,

 a
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

. C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
si

ng
le

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
lis

t o
f e

lig
ib

le
 c

an
di

da
te

s 
if 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t l

is
t o

r 
LE

A
P

 r
ef

er
ra

l l
is

t e
xi

st
s,

 th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t i

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 c
om

bi
ne

 th
e 

na
m

es
 a

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
es

 o
f a

ll 
el

ig
ib

le
 c

an
di

da
te

s.
 

T
hi

s 
bi

ll 
w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

, n
ot

w
ith

st
an

di
ng

 th
os

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

, t
ha

t t
he

 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t, 
u

po
n 

re
qu

es
t o

f t
he

 a
pp

oi
nt

in
g 

po
w

er
, p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
ap

po
in

tin
g 

po
w

er
 a

 L
E

A
P

 r
ef

er
ra

l l
is

t w
ith

ou
t c

om
bi

ni
ng

 th
at

 li
st

 w
ith

 a
 p

ar
al

le
l l

is
t. 

T
he

 
bi

ll 
w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t t

o 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

gu
id

el
in

es
 fo

r 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 

re
as

on
ab

le
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
to

 a
pp

lic
an

ts
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
to

 p
ro

m
ul

ga
te

 a
 m

od
el

 r
ea

so
na

bl
e 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

po
lic

y,
 a

s 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
. 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
 D

R
C

 
S

po
ns

or
ed

. 
S

up
po

rt
ed

 
pr

ev
io

us
 

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 

bi
ll.

  

S
B

 1
06

2 
D

ur
az

o 
(D

) 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l 
ce

nt
er

s:
 

sh
el

te
re

d 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

: 
m

in
im

um
 

w
ag

e.
 

C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 a
ut

ho
riz

es
 th

e 
di

re
ct

or
 o

f a
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l c
en

te
r 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
sh

el
te

re
d 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 r
es

id
en

ts
 w

ith
 r

em
un

er
at

iv
e 

w
or

k 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

, 
as

 s
pe

ci
fie

d,
 a

nd
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

fu
nd

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
ce

nt
er

’s
 s

he
lte

re
d 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
fu

nd
 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r 
pa

ym
en

t o
f 

re
m

un
er

at
io

n 
to

 r
es

id
en

ts
 e

ng
ag

ed
 in

 w
or

k 
at

 th
e 

w
or

ks
ho

p,
 a

m
on

g 
ot

he
r 

th
in

gs
. T

hi
s 

bi
ll 

w
ou

ld
 p

ro
hi

bi
t t

he
 p

ay
m

en
t o

f 
re

m
un

er
at

io
n 

to
 r

es
id

en
ts

 e
ng

ag
ed

 in
 w

or
k 

at
 a

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l c

en
te

r 
sh

el
te

r 
w

or
ks

ho
p 

fr
om

 b
ei

ng
 le

ss
 th

an
 th

e 
ra

te
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

un
de

r 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 

fe
de

ra
l, 

st
at

e,
 o

r 
lo

ca
l m

in
im

um
 w

ag
e 

la
w

, w
hi

ch
ev

er
 is

 h
ig

he
r.

 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
C

o-
S

po
ns

or
ed

 
C

o-
S

po
ns

or
ed

 

S
B

 1
06

3 
D

ur
az

o 
(D

) 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l 
se

rv
ic

es
: 

co
m

pe
tit

iv
e 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t o
f P

ub
lic

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 tr

an
si

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ith
 e

xc
ep

tio
na

l n
ee

ds
 

an
d 

re
qu

ire
s 

th
os

e 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 in

cl
ud

e,
 a

m
on

g 
ot

he
r 

th
in

gs
, 

sy
st

em
at

ic
 a

nd
 lo

ng
itu

di
na

l v
oc

at
io

na
l e

du
ca

tio
n 

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
 th

at
 in

cl
ud

es
 

in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 p
re

pa
re

 p
up

ils
 w

ith
 s

ev
er

e 
di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s 
to

 
m

ak
e 

a 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
to

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. T

hi
s 

bi
ll 

w
ou

ld
 in

st
ea

d 
re

qu
ire

 th
os

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 to

 p
re

pa
re

 p
up

ils
 w

ith
 s

ev
er

e 
di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
a 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
to

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

r 
su

pp
or

te
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t.

 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
C

o-
S

po
ns

or
ed

 
C

o-
S

po
ns

or
ed

 

64



2 
 

N
u

m
b

er
 

A
u

th
o

r 
B

ill
 N

am
e 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
ta

te
 P

la
n

 G
o

al
 

N
o

te
s 

A
B

 2
29

5 
Q

ui
rk

-S
ilv

a 
(D

) 
S

ta
te

 r
ea

l 
pr

op
er

ty
: 

F
ai

rv
ie

w
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l 

C
en

te
r.

 

W
ou

ld
 d

ec
la

re
 th

e 
in

te
nt

 o
f t

he
 L

eg
is

la
tu

re
 to

 e
na

ct
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 s
ta

te
 r

ea
l p

ro
pe

rt
y 

kn
ow

n 
as

 th
e 

F
ai

rv
ie

w
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l C

en
te

r 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f C

os
ta

 M
es

a,
 C

ou
nt

y 
of

 O
ra

ng
e.

 

H
ou

si
ng

 
 S

po
t 

S
B

 1
11

8 
C

ab
al

le
ro

 (
D

) 
M

ul
tif

am
ily

 
H

ou
si

ng
 

P
ro

gr
am

. 

C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 e
st

ab
lis

he
s 

th
e 

M
ul

tif
am

ily
 H

ou
si

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
, p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
w

hi
ch

 
th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
lo

an
s 

to
 

pa
y 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 c
os

ts
 o

f h
ou

si
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 m

ee
t s

pe
ci

fie
d 

cr
ite

ria
. C

ur
re

nt
 

la
w

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
lo

an
s 

to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 u

si
ng

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

th
at

, 
am

on
g 

ot
he

r 
th

in
gs

, e
va

lu
at

es
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

fo
r 

fu
nd

in
g 

ba
se

d 
on

 w
ei

gh
te

d 
un

de
rw

rit
in

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tiv
e 

cr
ite

ria
 th

at
 g

iv
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
to

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 m

ee
t c

er
ta

in
 c

rit
er

ia
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 w
he

th
er

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
 a

t t
he

 lo
w

es
t i

nc
om

e 
le

ve
ls

, a
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

. T
hi

s 
bi

ll 
w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

am
on

g 
th

e 
ev

al
ua

tiv
e 

cr
ite

ria
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

llo
ca

te
 

25
%

 o
f u

ni
ts

 fo
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

w
ho

 r
ec

ei
ve

 
re

gi
on

al
 c

en
te

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

r 
in

-h
om

e 
su

pp
or

tiv
e 

se
rv

ic
es

. 

H
ou

si
ng

, C
o-

S
po

ns
or

ed
 

 C
o-

S
po

ns
or

ed
 

A
B

 1
85

6 
F

ra
zi

er
 (

D
) 

P
up

ils
 w

ith
 

ex
ce

pt
io

na
l 

ne
ed

s:
 

in
di

vi
du

al
iz

ed
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
s:

 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

sa
fe

ty
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
. 

W
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

iz
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 fo

r 
a 

pu
pi

l w
ith

 
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 

en
su

re
 th

e 
pu

pi
l’s

 s
af

et
y 

in
 a

n 
em

er
ge

nc
y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

y 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
ns

. T
he

 b
ill

 w
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 a

 lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

y,
 a

s 
de

fin
ed

, t
o 

cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
 In

cl
us

iv
e 

S
ch

oo
l E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
P

la
n 

an
d 

w
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 th

at
 th

os
e 

sa
fe

ty
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
be

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
In

cl
us

iv
e 

S
ch

oo
l E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
P

la
n 

fo
r 

an
y 

pu
pi

l w
ho

se
 p

ar
en

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t 
in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
fe

de
ra

l l
aw

. T
he

 b
ill

 w
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 a

 p
hy

si
ca

l 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 In
cl

us
iv

e 
S

ch
oo

l E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

P
la

n 
to

 b
e 

ke
pt

 a
t e

ve
ry

 s
ch

oo
ls

ite
 

un
de

r 
th

e 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

y 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 th
e 

In
cl

us
iv

e 
S

ch
oo

l E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

P
la

n 
to

 b
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

an
d 

us
ed

 in
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

ll 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 s
ta

te
 a

nd
 fe

de
ra

l p
riv

ac
y 

la
w

s.
 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
H

ea
rin

g 
3/

18
/2

02
0 

1:
30

 p
.m

. -
 

S
ta

te
 

C
ap

ito
l, 

R
oo

m
 1

26
 

65



3 
 

N
u

m
b

er
 

A
u

th
o

r 
B

ill
 N

am
e 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
ta

te
 P

la
n

 G
o

al
 

N
o

te
s 

A
B

 1
91

4 
O

'D
on

ne
ll 

(D
) 

S
pe

ci
al

 
ed

uc
at

io
n:

 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n.
 

W
ou

ld
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

th
e 

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

In
cl

us
iv

e 
P

ra
ct

ic
es

 p
ro

je
ct

, t
o 

be
 

ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
by

 th
e 

S
ta

te
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
gr

an
t f

un
ds

, u
po

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
tio

n,
 to

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t-

de
si

gn
at

ed
 le

ad
 lo

ca
l 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l a

ge
nc

ie
s,

 a
s 

de
fin

ed
. T

he
 b

ill
 w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
ha

ve
 

ce
rt

ai
n 

go
al

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

pu
pi

ls
 w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
to

 
m

ea
ni

ng
fu

lly
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 g
en

er
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n.
 T

he
 b

ill
 w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t, 

in
 a

w
ar

di
ng

 g
ra

nt
 fu

nd
s,

 to
 p

rio
rit

iz
e 

lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

ie
s 

th
at

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 n
ot

 m
ee

tin
g 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
fe

de
ra

l 
an

d 
st

at
e 

la
w

. T
he

 b
ill

 w
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 a

 lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

y 
th

at
 

re
ce

iv
es

 a
 g

ra
nt

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t w
ith

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
da

ta
. T

he
 b

ill
 

w
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
, o

n 
or

 b
ef

or
e 

Ju
ne

 3
0 

of
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 u
nt

il 
an

y 
an

d 
al

l f
un

ds
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
d 

fo
r 

th
es

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 e
xp

en
de

d,
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

su
bm

it 
a 

re
po

rt
 to

 th
e 

S
up

er
in

te
nd

en
t o

f P
ub

lic
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 a

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
. 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
H

ea
rin

g 
3/

18
/2

02
0 

1:
30

 p
.m

. -
 

S
ta

te
 

C
ap

ito
l, 

R
oo

m
 1

26
 

2/
28

/2
0 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

ed
 

u
si

n
g

 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

A
B

 2
11

0 
C

hu
 (

D
) 

S
ch

oo
l s

af
et

y:
 

ha
te

 -
 a

nd
 

bi
as

-r
el

at
ed

 
ev

en
ts

. 

W
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 th

e 
S

ta
te

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n,
 in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f J
us

tic
e,

 r
el

ev
an

t e
xp

er
ts

 in
 th

e 
fie

ld
, a

nd
 c

iv
il 

rig
ht

s 
gr

ou
ps

, t
o 

cr
ea

te
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 o

n 
ho

w
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

, r
ec

og
ni

ze
, a

nd
 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 h

at
e

- 
an

d 
bi

as
-r

el
at

ed
 e

ve
nt

s 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

, f
or

 u
se

 in
 th

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

f 
sc

ho
ol

 a
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
s 

an
d 

st
af

f. 
T

he
 b

ill
 w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 th
es

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 to
 b

e 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 to
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
th

at
 s

er
ve

 
ki

nd
er

ga
rt

en
 o

r 
an

y 
of

 g
ra

de
s 

1 
to

 1
2,

 in
cl

us
iv

e,
 a

nd
 to

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

 
sc

ho
ol

’s
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 s
ch

oo
l s

af
et

y 
pl

an
. T

o 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 th
e 

bi
ll 

w
ou

ld
 

im
po

se
 n

ew
 d

ut
ie

s 
on

 s
ch

oo
l d

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
nd

 c
ou

nt
y 

of
fic

es
 o

f e
du

ca
tio

n,
 th

e 
bi

ll 
w

ou
ld

 im
po

se
 a

 s
ta

te
-m

an
da

te
d 

lo
ca

l p
ro

gr
am

. 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
H

ea
rin

g 
3/

18
/2

02
0 

1:
30

 p
.m

. -
 

S
ta

te
 

C
ap

ito
l, 

R
oo

m
 1

26
 

A
B

 2
42

0 
R

ub
io

 (
D

) 
S

pe
ci

al
 

ed
uc

at
io

n:
 

in
di

vi
du

al
iz

ed
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
s:

 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

. 

C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 r
eq

ui
re

s,
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 n
ot

 la
te

r 
th

an
 th

e 
fir

st
 in

di
vi

du
al

iz
ed

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 to
 b

e 
in

 e
ffe

ct
 w

he
n 

a 
pu

pi
l w

ith
 e

xc
ep

tio
na

l n
ee

ds
 is

 1
6 

ye
ar

s 
of

 a
ge

, o
r 

yo
un

ge
r 

if 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 b
y 

th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
iz

ed
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 te

am
, a

nd
 u

pd
at

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
 th

er
ea

fte
r,

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
iz

ed
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 m

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
po

st
se

co
nd

ar
y 

go
al

s 
an

d 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
s 

de
fin

ed
, n

ee
de

d 
to

 a
ss

is
t t

he
 p

up
il 

in
 r

ea
ch

in
g 

th
os

e 
go

al
s.

 C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
a 

lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

y,
 to

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
, w

ith
 th

e 
co

ns
en

t o
f t

he
 p

ar
en

ts
 o

r 
th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 w
ith

 
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 w

ho
 h

as
 r

ea
ch

ed
 th

e 
ag

e 
of

 m
aj

or
ity

, t
o 

in
vi

te
 to

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
iz

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 te
am

 m
ee

tin
g 

a 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

of
 a

ny
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g 
ag

en
cy

 th
at

 is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

or
 p

ay
in

g 
fo

r 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

. T
hi

s 
bi

ll 
w

ou
ld

 in
st

ea
d 

re
qu

ire
 a

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

iz
ed

 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
 

66



4 
 

N
u

m
b

er
 

A
u

th
o

r 
B

ill
 N

am
e 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
ta

te
 P

la
n

 G
o

al
 

N
o

te
s 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

po
st

se
co

nd
ar

y 
go

al
s 

an
d

 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 w

he
n 

an
 in

di
vi

du
al

 w
ith

 e
xc

ep
tio

na
l n

ee
ds

 is
 6

 
ye

ar
s 

of
 a

ge
 o

r 
in

 g
ra

de
 1

, w
hi

ch
ev

er
 is

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 fi

rs
t, 

or
 s

oo
ne

r 
at

 th
e 

pa
re

nt
’s

 r
eq

ue
st

. 

A
B

 2
67

0 
W

eb
er

 (
D

) 
P

up
il 

di
sc

ip
lin

e:
 

re
st

ra
in

t a
nd

 
se

cl
us

io
n:

 
re

po
rt

in
g.

 

C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
a 

lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

y 
th

at
 m

ee
ts

 a
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

fe
de

ra
l d

ef
in

iti
on

 to
 c

ol
le

ct
 a

nd
, n

o 
la

te
r 

th
an

 3
 m

on
th

s 
af

te
r 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 a

 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r,
 r

ep
or

t t
o 

th
e 

S
ta

te
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
nu

al
ly

 o
n 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 b

eh
av

io
ra

l r
es

tr
ai

nt
s 

an
d 

se
cl

us
io

n 
fo

r 
pu

pi
ls

 e
nr

ol
le

d 
in

 o
r 

se
rv

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y 

fo
r 

al
l o

r 
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

io
r 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r,

 a
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

. T
hi

s 
bi

ll 
w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 th
os

e 
lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
ie

s 
to

 p
os

t 
th

at
 r

ep
or

t o
n 

th
ei

r 
in

te
rn

et
 w

eb
si

te
s 

an
nu

al
ly

. B
ec

au
se

 th
e 

bi
ll 

w
ou

ld
 

im
po

se
 a

 n
ew

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t o
n 

th
os

e 
lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
ie

s,
 th

e 
bi

ll 
w

ou
ld

 im
po

se
 a

 s
ta

te
 m

an
da

te
d 

lo
ca

l p
ro

gr
am

. 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
S

up
po

rt
ed

 
pr

ev
io

us
 

re
la

te
d 

bi
lls

, 

A
B

 3
00

1 
B

au
er

-K
ah

an
 (

D
) 

 S
ch

oo
l s

af
et

y 
pl

an
s:

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
m

od
ul

es
. 

C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
on

 it
s 

in
te

rn
et

 w
eb

si
te

 a
n 

on
lin

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 m

od
ul

e 
to

 a
ss

is
t a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ta

ff,
 

sc
ho

ol
 a

dm
in

is
tr

at
or

s,
 p

ar
en

ts
, p

up
ils

, a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 in

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
ei

r 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
dy

na
m

ic
s 

of
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

an
d 

cy
be

rb
ul

ly
in

g.
 

T
hi

s 
bi

ll 
w

ou
ld

 m
ak

e 
a 

no
ns

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
ch

an
ge

 to
 th

at
 p

ro
vi

si
on

. 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
 S

po
t 

A
B

 2
51

2 
S

to
ne

 (
D

) 
D

ea
th

 p
en

al
ty

: 
pe

rs
on

 w
ith

 a
n 

in
te

lle
ct

ua
l 

di
sa

bi
lit

y.
 

C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
co

ur
t t

o 
or

de
r 

a 
he

ar
in

g 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

de
fe

nd
an

t h
as

 a
n 

in
te

lle
ct

ua
l d

is
ab

ili
ty

 u
po

n 
th

e 
su

bm
is

si
on

 o
f a

 d
ec

la
ra

tio
n 

by
 a

 q
ua

lif
ie

d 
ex

pe
rt

 s
ta

tin
g 

th
e 

ex
pe

rt
’s

 o
pi

ni
on

 th
at

 th
e 

de
fe

nd
an

t i
s 

a 
pe

rs
on

 w
ith

 a
n 

in
te

lle
ct

ua
l d

is
ab

ili
ty

. C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 d
ef

in
es

 “
in

te
lle

ct
ua

l 
di

sa
bi

lit
y”

 fo
r 

th
es

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 a

s 
a 

co
nd

iti
on

 o
f 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 s
ub

av
er

ag
e 

ge
ne

ra
l i

nt
el

le
ct

ua
l f

un
ct

io
ni

ng
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
nc

ur
re

nt
ly

 w
ith

 d
ef

ic
its

 in
 a

da
pt

iv
e 

be
ha

vi
or

 a
nd

 m
an

ife
st

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
18

 y
ea

rs
 o

f a
ge

. T
hi

s 
bi

ll 
w

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
e 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f “

in
te

lle
ct

ua
l d

is
ab

ili
ty

” 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
th

at
 m

an
ife

st
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

l p
er

io
d,

 a
s 

de
fin

ed
 b

y 
cl

in
ic

al
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

. 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
  

A
B

 2
63

4 
La

ck
ey

 (
R

) 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l 
se

rv
ic

es
: 

de
nt

al
 

se
rv

ic
es

. 

W
ou

ld
, b

y 
D

ec
em

be
r 

31
, 2

02
1,

 r
eq

ui
re

 a
 c

on
tr

ac
t b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

S
ta

te
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

a 
re

gi
on

al
 c

en
te

r 
to

 r
eq

ui
re

 th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 c
en

te
r 

to
 h

av
e,

 o
r 

co
nt

ra
ct

 fo
r,

 a
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
de

nt
al

 c
oo

rd
in

at
or

, o
r 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
 th

er
eo

f, 
to

 s
er

ve
 c

on
su

m
er

s.
 T

he
 b

ill
 w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t t

o 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

un
ifo

rm
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

ut
co

m
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

de
nt

al
-c

oo
rd

in
at

or
 p

os
iti

on
, a

nd
 to

 fu
nd

 th
is

 p
os

iti
on

 a
t 

ea
ch

 r
eg

io
na

l 
ce

nt
er

. 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
 

67



5 
 

N
u

m
b

er
 

A
u

th
o

r 
B

ill
 N

am
e 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
ta

te
 P

la
n

 G
o

al
 

N
o

te
s 

A
B

 2
65

4 
C

er
va

nt
es

 (
D

) 
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

W
ou

ld
 e

xp
re

ss
 th

e 
in

te
nt

 o
f t

he
 L

eg
is

la
tu

re
 to

 e
na

ct
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 th
e 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 S

ta
te

 A
ud

ito
r’s

 O
ffi

ce
’s

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

19
 r

ep
or

t, 
en

tit
le

d 
“C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 is
 N

ot
 A

de
qu

at
el

y 
P

re
pa

re
d 

to
 P

ro
te

ct
 it

s 
M

os
t 

V
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

R
es

id
en

ts
 fr

om
 N

at
ur

al
 D

is
as

te
rs

,”
 th

at
 d

is
cu

ss
es

 it
s 

au
di

t 
of

 th
e 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 c

ou
nt

ie
s 

fo
r 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
 a

nd
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
of

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
. 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
 

S
po

t  

A
B

 2
73

0 
C

er
va

nt
es

 (
D

) 
P

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
pr

ov
id

er
s.

 
 W

ou
ld

 e
xp

re
ss

 th
e 

in
te

nt
 o

f t
he

 L
eg

is
la

tu
re

 to
 e

na
ct

 le
g

is
la

tio
n 

th
at

 w
ou

ld
 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

em
or

an
da

 o
f u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 m
ut

ua
l a

id
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 w

ith
 

pa
ra

tr
an

si
t p

ro
vi

de
rs

 to
 a

id
 in

 th
e 

ev
ac

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
 fu

nc
tio

na
l 

ne
ed

s 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

in
 a

n 
em

er
ge

nc
y.

 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
 S

po
t 

A
B

 3
05

2 
C

ar
ril

lio
 (

D
) 

F
or

ce
d 

or
 

In
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

S
te

ril
iz

at
io

n 
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

. 

W
ou

ld
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

th
e 

F
or

ce
d 

or
 In

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
S

te
ril

iz
at

io
n 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
 

P
ro

gr
am

, t
o 

be
 a

dm
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 th

e 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 V
ic

tim
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

B
oa

rd
 

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 v
ic

tim
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

to
 s

ur
vi

vo
rs

 o
f s

ta
te

-
sp

on
so

re
d 

st
er

ili
za

tio
n 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 e
ug

en
ic

s 
la

w
s 

th
at

 e
xi

st
ed

 in
 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 b

et
w

ee
n 

19
09

 a
nd

 1
97

9 
an

d 
to

 s
ur

vi
vo

rs
 o

f c
oe

rc
ed

 s
te

ril
iz

at
io

ns
 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 p
ris

on
s 

af
te

r 
19

79
. T

he
 b

ill
 w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 th
e 

bo
ar

d,
 in

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 c

om
m

un
ity

-b
as

ed
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

, t
o 

co
nd

uc
t o

ut
re

ac
h 

to
 

lo
ca

te
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

re
ci

pi
en

ts
, a

s 
de

fin
ed

, d
is

cl
os

e 
a 

co
er

ce
d 

st
er

ili
za

tio
n 

to
 th

at
 

pe
rs

on
 if

 th
e 

pe
rs

on
 w

as
 s

te
ril

iz
ed

 w
hi

le
 im

pr
is

on
ed

, n
ot

ify
 th

at
 p

er
so

n 
of

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

to
 a

pp
ly

 fo
r 

vi
ct

im
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 v
er

ify
 a

ll 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
vi

ct
im

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n,
 a

s 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
. 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
S

up
po

rt
ed

 
pr

ev
io

us
 

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 

bi
ll 

S
B

 9
20

 
B

ea
ll 

(D
) 

P
er

so
ns

 w
ith

 
di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s:
 

te
rm

in
ol

og
y.

 

C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

, f
or

 v
ar

io
us

 p
ur

po
se

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

pr
os

ec
ut

in
g 

ab
us

e 
an

d 
le

w
d 

an
d 

la
sc

iv
io

us
 a

ct
s,

 a
m

on
g 

ot
he

r 
th

in
gs

, d
ef

in
es

 th
e 

te
rm

s 
“d

ep
en

de
nt

 
pe

rs
on

” 
an

d 
“d

ep
en

de
nt

 a
du

lt.
” 

T
hi

s 
bi

ll 
w

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
os

e 
te

rm
s 

in
 

se
le

ct
ed

 s
ta

tu
te

s 
to

 “
pe

rs
on

 w
ith

 a
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

” 
an

d 
“a

du
lt 

w
ith

 a
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

” 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 s
ta

te
 th

e 
in

te
nt

 o
f t

he
 L

eg
is

la
tu

re
 th

at
 th

os
e 

te
rm

s 
be

 c
ha

ng
ed

 in
 th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 c
od

e 
se

ct
io

ns
 th

at
 u

se
 th

em
 a

s 
ch

an
ge

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
co

de
 in

 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

. 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
  

S
B

 1
26

4 
H

ur
ta

do
 (

D
) 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l 

se
rv

ic
es

: 
au

th
or

iz
ed

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e.

 

T
he

 L
an

te
rm

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ct
 e

st
ab

lis
he

s 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 C
ou

nc
il 

on
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

to
, a

m
on

g 
ot

he
r 

th
in

gs
, d

ev
el

op
 

th
e 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

S
ta

te
 P

la
n 

an
d 

m
on

ito
r 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

. C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 a
ut

ho
riz

es
 th

e 
st

at
e 

co
un

ci
l t

o 
im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 s

ta
te

 p
la

n 
by

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
co

nd
uc

tin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ap
po

in
tin

g 
an

 a
ut

ho
riz

ed
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
fo

r 
pe

rs
on

s 
w

ith
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

l d
is

ab
ili

tie
s,

 a
s 

pr
es

cr
ib

ed
. T

hi
s 

bi
ll 

w
ou

ld
 d

ef
in

e 
“a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y,
 

S
po

ns
or

ed
 

 S
po

ns
or

ed
 

68



6 
 

N
u

m
b

er
 

A
u

th
o

r 
B

ill
 N

am
e 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
ta

te
 P

la
n

 G
o

al
 

N
o

te
s 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e”
 fo

r 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f t
he

 a
ct

 to
 m

ea
n 

an
 in

di
vi

du
al

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
st

at
e 

co
un

ci
l p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

e 
ab

ov
e

-m
en

tio
ne

d 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n,

 e
xc

ep
t a

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

, a
nd

 w
ou

ld
 m

ak
e 

co
nf

or
m

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s.

 

A
B

 2
02

4 
H

ol
de

n 
(D

) 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l 
di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s:
 

pr
ov

id
er

 r
at

es
. 

U
nd

er
 c

ur
re

nt
 la

w
, t

he
 L

an
te

rm
an

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l D

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
ct

, 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

va
rio

us
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

su
pp

or
ts

 t
o 

pe
rs

on
s 

w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l d

is
ab

ili
tie

s,
 

an
d 

fo
r 

en
su

rin
g 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ne

ss
 a

nd
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 th
os

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
ts

. C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 a
ut

ho
riz

es
 th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t t
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

 w
ith

 r
eg

io
na

l 
ce

nt
er

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
es

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
s.

 C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 s
et

s 
fo

rt
h 

th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t’s

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 c
en

te
r’s

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
pr

ov
id

er
 r

at
es

 
an

d 
pr

oh
ib

its
 c

er
ta

in
 p

ro
vi

de
r 

ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

s.
 T

hi
s 

bi
ll 

w
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 c

er
ta

in
 

pr
ov

id
er

 r
at

es
 to

 b
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 3
.3

3%
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 $

1 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

st
at

e 
m

in
im

um
 w

ag
e,

 o
r 

by
 a

 p
ro

ra
te

d 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 fo
r 

an
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

at
 is

 n
ot

 a
 

w
ho

le
 n

um
be

r.
 

F
or

m
al

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
al

 
S

up
po

rt
s 

 

A
B

 2
09

9 
C

al
de

ro
n 

(D
) 

R
eg

io
na

l 
ce

nt
er

 
se

rv
ic

es
: d

at
a 

co
m

pi
la

tio
n.

 

T
he

 L
an

te
rm

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ct
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

th
e 

S
ta

te
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 c

on
tr

ac
t w

ith
 r

eg
io

na
l c

en
te

rs
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
s 

to
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
. C

ur
re

nt
 la

w
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 

ce
nt

er
s 

to
 a

nn
ua

lly
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

te
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 m
et

ho
ds

 
to

 c
ol

le
ct

 a
nd

 c
om

pi
le

 m
ea

ni
ng

fu
l d

at
a 

in
 a

 u
ni

fo
rm

 m
an

ne
r 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
pa

ym
en

t o
f c

op
ay

m
en

ts
, c

oi
ns

ur
an

ce
, a

nd
 d

ed
uc

tib
le

s 
by

 e
ac

h 
re

gi
on

al
 

ce
nt

er
. T

hi
s 

bi
ll 

w
ou

ld
 m

ak
e 

a 
te

ch
ni

ca
l, 

no
ns

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
ch

an
ge

 to
 th

at
 

pr
ov

is
io

n.
 

F
or

m
al

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
al

 
S

up
po

rt
s 

S
po

t 

A
B

 2
52

5 
C

ar
ril

lio
 (

D
) 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s.
 

C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 e
st

ab
lis

he
s 

th
e 

S
ta

te
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
se

ts
 fo

rt
h 

its
 p

ow
er

s 
an

d 
du

tie
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

, t
he

 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
of

 s
ta

te
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l c
en

te
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

an
d 

ov
er

si
gh

t o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 c

on
su

m
er

s 
w

ith
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

l d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
. C

ur
re

nt
 la

w
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

th
e 

G
ov

er
no

r,
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

ns
en

t o
f t

he
 S

en
at

e,
 to

 a
pp

oi
nt

 th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 b

e 
th

e 
he

ad
 o

f t
he

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t. 

T
hi

s 
bi

ll 
w

ou
ld

 
m

ak
e 

te
ch

ni
ca

l, 
no

ns
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

at
 p

ro
vi

si
on

. 
   

F
or

m
al

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
al

 
S

up
po

rt
s 

 S
po

t 

A
B

 2
66

4 
D

ie
p 

(R
) 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

ac
ce

ss
: 

 C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
th

at
 a

 b
us

in
es

s 
is

 n
ot

 li
ab

le
 fo

r 
m

in
im

um
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 
F

or
m

al
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

al
 

S
up

po
rt

s 
O

pp
os

ed
 

pr
ev

io
us

 

69



7 
 

N
u

m
b

er
 

A
u

th
o

r 
B

ill
 N

am
e 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
ta

te
 P

la
n

 G
o

al
 

N
o

te
s 

st
at

ut
or

y 
da

m
ag

es
: 

sm
al

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

: 
ce

rt
ifi

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t’s

 
re

po
rt

: 
vi

ol
at

io
ns

. 

da
m

ag
es

 in
 a

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
-r

el
at

ed
 a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

cl
ai

m
, w

ith
 r

es
pe

ct
 to

 a
 

vi
ol

at
io

n 
no

te
d 

in
 a

 r
ep

or
t b

y 
a 

ce
rt

ifi
ed

 a
cc

es
s 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t, 
if,

 a
m

on
g 

ot
he

r 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, t

he
 b

us
in

es
s 

ha
s 

em
pl

oy
ed

 5
0 

or
 fe

w
er

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 

av
er

ag
e 

ov
er

 th
e 

pa
st

 3
 y

ea
rs

, o
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

s 
it 

ha
s 

be
en

 in
 e

xi
st

en
ce

 if
 

le
ss

 th
an

 3
 y

ea
rs

, a
nd

 h
as

 c
or

re
ct

ed
 a

ll 
of

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

-r
el

at
ed

 v
io

la
tio

ns
 

in
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

or
 a

re
a 

in
sp

ec
te

d 
th

at
 a

re
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 th

e 
cl

ai
m

 w
ith

in
 1

20
 

da
ys

 o
f t

he
 d

at
e 

of
 th

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
n.

 T
hi

s 
bi

ll 
w

ou
ld

 r
ev

is
e 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
fo

r 
a 

bu
si

ne
ss

 to
 q

ua
lif

y 
fo

r 
th

is
 e

xe
m

pt
io

n 
fr

om
 5

0 
to

 1
00

. 

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 

bi
ll 

A
B

 2
85

3 
F

ra
zi

er
 (

D
) 

S
ta

te
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s:

 s
ta

te
 

in
st

itu
tio

ns
. 

C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 

se
nd

 to
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f V

et
er

an
s 

A
ffa

irs
, w

he
ne

ve
r 

re
qu

es
te

d,
 a

 li
st

 o
f a

ll 
pe

rs
on

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
fo

r 
6 

m
on

th
s 

or
 m

or
e 

in
 a

 s
ta

te
 in

st
itu

tio
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

S
ta

te
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
w

ho
 a

re
 k

no
w

n 
to

 h
av

e 
se

rv
ed

 in
 th

e 
A

rm
ed

 F
or

ce
s 

of
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s.
 T

hi
s 

bi
ll 

w
ou

ld
 in

st
ea

d 
re

qu
ire

 th
at

 li
st

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
al

l p
er

so
ns

 k
no

w
n 

to
 h

av
e 

se
rv

ed
 in

 th
e 

A
rm

ed
 F

or
ce

s 
an

d 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
fo

r 
5 

m
on

th
s 

or
 m

or
e 

in
 a

 s
ta

te
 in

st
itu

tio
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ju

ri
sd

ic
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

S
ta

te
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s.

 

F
or

m
al

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
al

 
S

up
po

rt
s 

  

A
B

 2
85

9 
F

ra
zi

er
 (

D
) 

R
eg

io
na

l 
ce

nt
er

s:
 a

nn
ua

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
pl

ac
em

en
t 

pl
an

s.
 

 C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
n 

an
nu

al
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

la
ce

m
en

t p
la

n 
by

 r
eg

io
na

l c
en

te
rs

, a
nd

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
pl

an
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
de

di
ca

te
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 o

f 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ta
l c

en
te

r 
re

si
de

nt
s,

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
co

st
s 

of
 m

ov
in

g
 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

fr
om

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l c

en
te

rs
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
, a

nd
 d

ef
le

ct
io

n 
of

 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l c
en

te
r 

ad
m

is
si

on
. C

ur
re

nt
 la

w
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
to

 th
e 

fis
ca

l a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
ol

ic
y 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

of
 th

e 
Le

gi
sl

at
ur

e,
 a

nd
 to

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 fo

r 
re

gi
on

al
 c

en
te

r 
cl

ie
nt

s’
 r

ig
ht

s 
ad

vo
ca

cy
 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
nn

ua
lly

 o
n 

A
pr

il 
1,

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 e

ffo
rt

s 
to

 s
er

ve
 c

on
su

m
er

s 
w

ith
 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

ne
ed

s,
 a

s 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
. T

hi
s 

bi
ll 

w
ou

ld
 in

st
ea

d 
re

qu
ire

 th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

at
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

fis
ca

l a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
ol

ic
y 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

of
 th

e 
Le

gi
sl

at
ur

e,
 a

nd
 to

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 fo

r 
re

gi
on

al
 c

en
te

r 
cl

ie
nt

s’
 r

ig
ht

s 
ad

vo
ca

cy
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 a
nn

ua
lly

 o
n 

A
pr

il 
5.

 
 

F
or

m
al

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
al

 
S

up
po

rt
s 

  

A
B

 2
86

1 
F

ra
zi

er
 (

D
) 

 
S

ta
te

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s:
 

C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s,

 o
n 

or
 

be
fo

re
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

1 
of

 e
ac

h 
ye

ar
, t

o 
re

po
rt

 to
 th

e 
Le

gi
sl

at
ur

e 
an

d 
po

st
 o

n 
its

 
in

te
rn

et
 w

eb
si

te
 s

up
pl

em
en

ta
l b

ud
ge

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

ea
ch

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ta
l c

en
te

r 
an

d 
ea

ch
 r

eg
io

na
l c

en
te

r,
 a

s 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
. T

hi
s 

bi
ll 

w
ou

ld
 

F
or

m
al

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
al

 
S

up
po

rt
s 

 

70



8 
 

N
u

m
b

er
 

A
u

th
o

r 
B

ill
 N

am
e 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
ta

te
 P

la
n

 G
o

al
 

N
o

te
s 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l 
bu

dg
et

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 

in
st

ea
d 

re
qu

ire
 th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t t
o 

re
po

rt
 a

nd
 p

os
t t

ha
t s

up
pl

em
en

ta
l b

ud
ge

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 o
r 

be
fo

re
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

5 
of

 e
ac

h 
ye

ar
. 

S
B

 1
34

1 
H

ur
ta

do
 (

D
) 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l 

se
rv

ic
es

: 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
fa

ci
lit

y 
st

af
f 

tr
ai

ni
ng

. 

C
ur

re
nt

 la
w

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 

lic
en

se
 a

nd
 r

eg
ul

at
e 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

fo
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s.

 U
nd

er
 c

ur
re

nt
 la

w
, t

he
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t m
us

t o
ffe

r 
fo

r 
co

lle
ge

 c
re

di
t, 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
ol

le
ge

s 
el

ec
tin

g 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e,

 a
 u

ni
fo

rm
 

st
at

ew
id

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
 fo

r 
di

re
ct

or
s 

or
 li

ce
ns

ee
s 

of
 r

es
id

en
tia

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
se

rv
in

g 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

 T
hi

s 
bi

ll 
re

qu
ire

s 
th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t t
o 

of
fe

r 
th

es
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

 c
ou

rs
es

 in
 a

ll 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

la
ng

ua
ge

s,
 a

s 
de

fin
ed

. 

F
or

m
al

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
al

 
S

up
po

rt
s 

  

 71



 
 

 

MARCH 17, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM 11 
INFORMATION ITEM 
 
STATE COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES  
 
Guest Speaker Mareva Brown   

 
Mareva Brown is a policy analyst and I/DD consultant at the Office of the 
Senate President Pro Tempore, Toni G. Atkins. Ms. Brown will provide 
Councilmembers with a discussion on Senate I/DD priorities for the coming 
year.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

72



 
 

 

MARCH 17, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM 12 
INFORMATION ITEM 
 
STATE COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES  
 
Guest Speaker Jennifer Barton 

 
Jennifer Barton is the Chief of Staff to Assemblymember Jim Frazier. In 
preparation for the Council’s Capitol Day visits, she will speak to the 
Council about what to do when meeting with a member of the Legislature. 
She will also share insights on the Assembly Select Committee Chair I/DD 
priorities.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

73


	JAN2020.CouncilMinutes.pdf
	DRAFT Council Meeting Minutes
	January 28, 2020
	2. ESTABLISH QUORUM
	3. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
	4. PUBLIC COMMENTS During Public Comment, the Council heard statements from Jennifer Gonzalez and John Marble. Ms. Gonzalez is a personal care attendant who expressed her concerns about reimbursement payments for support services claims. She stated th...
	5. APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 2019 MINUTES
	Action 1
	6. CHAIR REPORT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
	7. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT AND STAFF REPORTS Executive Director Aaron Carruthers provided Councilmembers with a report on recent Council activities. Since November, we have reached 363,000 Californians with the work of the Council. We began collecti...
	8. 2020-2021 GOVERNOR’S PROPOSED BUDGET   Brian Winfield, Chief Deputy Director of the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) presented Councilmembers with an overview of the 2020-2021 Governor’s Proposed Budget. Notable items included an increase...
	9. SCDD 2020 GOALS AND POLICY PRIORITIES  Vice Chair Julie Austin spoke to Councilmembers about the goals and policy priorities that have been identified by the Council for 2020. Housing, Employment and Safety were selected as the three top areas of f...
	10. HOUSING UPDATE  Micaela Connery, founder and CEO of The Kelsey, joined Executive Director Aaron Carruthers for a presentation about the latest updates on housing. The Kelsey is a non-profit organization that advocates for inclusive housing in the ...
	11. MASTER PLAN ON AGING  Councilmember Joseph Rodrigues, State Long-Term Care Ombudsman with the Department of Aging, presented Councilmembers with a discussion about the Master Plan on Aging and what it means for the I/DD community. Last year, Gover...
	12. REPORT ON 2020 CENSUS COUNT Vanessa Cuellar and Kyla Aquino Irving of the California Foundation for Independent Living Centers (CFILC) gave Councilmembers a presentation about the 2020 Census Count. The disability community is traditionally diffic...
	13. ASSEMBLY SELECT COMMITTEE ON I.D.D. HEARING  Deputy Director of Policy and Public Affairs Cindy Smith, along with Councilmembers Rosie Ryan (S.A.) and Wesley Witherspoon (S.A.), attended the Assembly Select Committee hearing on Intellectual and De...
	14. NEXT MEETING DATE & ADJOURNMENT

	Members Present  
	Others Attending

	4 Accessible 20-21 Draft Council BSG Budget PPT 3-2-20.pdf
	State Council on Developmental Disabilities
	Explanation of Terms
	What is a budget?
	Draft SFY 2020/21 Budget
	PERSONAL SERVICES – SALARIES & WAGES
	Salaries & Wages, Including Benefits		$8,941,000
	OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT
	General Expense				$75,000
	Printing						$45,000
	Communications		$100,000� 
	Postage						$20,000
	In-State Travel			$335,000� 
	Out - of - State Travel		$20,000�� 
	Training					$25,000� 
	Facilities Operations		$600,000� 
	Utilities					$6,000� 
	Inter-departmental Services	$411,000� 
	External Contract Services	$75,000� 
	Data Processing		$15,000
	SWCAP						$25,000
	Other Items of Expenses		$5,000� 
	Community Program Development Grants   $240,000� 
	TOTAL PRELIMINARY 20-21 COUNCIL BUDGET�ALL PROGRAMS 
	Questions?




